MUNICIPALITY OF ASSIGINACK

BOX 238, MANITOWANING, ONT., POP 1NO
(705) 859-3196 or 1 -800-540-0179

www.assiginack.ca

REGULAR VIRTUAL MEETING OF COUNCIL
Via ZOOM
Tuesday, November 16, 2021 5:00 pm
AGENDA

For Consideration:

1.

OPENING
a) Adoption of Agenda
b) Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and Genera! Nature Thereof

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

a) Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of November 2, 2021

b) Minutes of the Public Health Sudbury and Districts Board Meeting of October
21,2021

c) Minutes of Assiginack Public Library Board Meeting of October 26, ,2021

d) Minutes of Manitoulin Planning Board Meeting of October 26, 2021

DELEGATIONS

REPORTS

a) JL Richards: Costing Report Waterfront

ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS

a) Accounts for Payment: General  $124,270.34
Payroll: 22,274.16

b) Economic Development Initiatives

INFORMATION ITEMS
a) OMAFRA: Newsletter
b) CUPE: OMERS Request



¢) MFR: Funding Request
d) CPAC: September Statistics
e) MICA: E Bikes

8. BY-LAWS
a) By-law #21-13 Zamboni, Etc Funding Agreement NOHF
b) By-law # 21-14 Info Booth Improvements Funding Agreement ICIP:COVID
¢) By-law # 21-15: Canine Control By-law

9, CLOSED SESSION
Personnel Issues

10. ADJOURNMENT



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING

The Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack was held and hosted by way of a Zoom Conference video call on
Tuesday, November 2, 2021 at 5:00 pm.

Present: Mayor Dave Ham
Councillor Dave McDowell
Councillor Rob Maguire
Councillor Christianna Jones
Councillor Hugh Moggy

Staff: Alton Hobbs, CAQ, Deputy Clerk
Deb MacDonald, Treasurer
Jackie White, PEC
Ron Cooper, PW Superintendent
Dwayne Elliott, Fire Chief

Press:
Public:
OPENING:

#182-13-2021 D. McDowell — R. Maguire
THAT the Regular Meeting of the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack be opened for business at 5:00 pm, with a quorum of members present
virtually, with Mayor Ham presiding in the Chair.

CARRIED
AGENDA:

#183-13-2021 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT we confirm the attendance of all the Members of Council electronically (on
Zoom) and amend the agenda by adding:
6) |: Hydro One Pole Request
J: CEMC Requests re: Emergency Preparedness
K: AAEC Application Confirmation to Funders
L: Information Booth Renovation Tenders

CARRIED

Page 1 of 6



DISCLOSURE OF PECUNIARY INTEREST:

NONE

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

Council thanked the Events Coordinator for a very well appreciated Haunted Tour
of October 29%. Council appreciated the efforts put into organizing the event.
ADOPTION OF MINUTES:

#184-13-2021 H. Moggy - D. McDowell
THAT the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of October 5, 2021 be accepted.

CARRIED

#185-13-2021 R. Maguire — C. Jones

THAT the Minutes of the Special Council Meeting of October 26, 2021 be
accepted.

CARRIED

#186-13-2021 D. McDowell — H. Moggy

THAT the Minutes of the Assiginack Museum Advisory Committee Meetings of
August 4, 2021 and September 9, 2021 be accepted.

CARRIED

DELEGATIONS:

NONE

REPORTS:

#187-13-2021 C. Jones — H. Moggy
THAT we accept the Annual Report of the Museum Curator.

CARRIED

Page 2 of 6



#188-13-2021 R. Maguire — D. McDowell

THAT we accept the verbal report regarding the Assiginack 150" Organizing
Committee, confirm the January 1, 2021 Parade and Fireworks date and ask for
detailed costings of the website and pavilion projects.

CARRIED

ACTION REQUIRED ITEMS:

#189-13-2021 D. McDoweli - H. Moggy
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

General: $293,048.88;

AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#31331 through #31365, and #31395 through #31404 and #31372 through
#31324 as described in the attached cheque register report.

CARRIED

#190-13-2021 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT Council authorizes the following Accounts for Payment:

Payroll; $46,639.31;

AND THAT the Mayor and administration be authorized to complete cheques
#31324 through #31330 and #31366 through #31371 as described in the attached
cheque register report.

CARRIED

#191-13-2021 H. Moggy - D. McDowell
THAT we inform the Manitoulin Planning Board that we have no objection to
Consent Application B 22-21 pursuant to the application submitted.

CARRIED
#192-13-2021 C. Jones — H. Moggy
THAT we inform the St. Paul's ACW that we have no objection to the planting of a

red maple tree in Queens Park.

CARRIED

Page 3 of 6



#193-13-2021 R. Maguire - C. Jones
THAT we authorize JL Richards to proceed with developing a staged Rehabilitation
Plan for 115 Arthur Street pursuant to their proposal.

CARRIED

#194-13-2021 D. McDowell — R. Maguire
THAT we adopt the Terms of Reference for the Assiginack Economic Development
Committee, as attached.

CARRIED

#195-13-2021 H. Moggy - C. Jones

THAT we confirm our annual contribution of $ 300.00 to the Manitoulin Student Aid
Fund.

CARRIED

#196-13-2021 R. Maguire — H. Moggy
THAT we inform the person inquiring that we cannot grant permission to relocate
a boathouse on shore road allowance.

CARRIED

#197-13-2021 D. McDowell — H. Moggy

THAT WHEREAS the following tenders were received for the Insulation of the
Arena Ice Plant:

Nicholas Spry $ 11,661.60

Moggy Excavating $ 9,040.00

NOW THEREFORE THAT the tender of Moggy Excavating be accepted.
CARRIED

#198-13-2021 R. Maguire — C. Jones

THAT we inform Hydro One that we have no objection to the proposed pole

location for Moggy Parkway pursuant to the documentation forwarded.

DEFEATED

Page 4 of 6



#199-13-2021 C. Jones — H. Moggy

THAT at the request of our Community Emergency Management Coordinator, we
confirm that Jeff Edwards is the CEMC, Alton Hobbs is the Chair of the Emergency
Control Group and that Jackie White is the Emergency Information Officer for
2021.

CARRIED

#200-13- 2021 H. Moggy — R. Maguire

THAT we inform the potential funders that in regards to the proposed Arts and
Entertainment Complex that the municipality would be responsible for any capital
cost over runs and that all responsibility for annual operations costs are ours as
well.

CARRIED

#201-13-2021 D. Mcdowell — H. Moggy
THAT Whereas the following tenders were received for the rehabilitation of the
Information Booth Project:

Sheppard Custom Building: $ 110,740.00 (inclusive of taxes)
NOW THEREFORE THAT the tender of Sheppard Custom Builders be accepted.

CARRIED

INFORMATION ITEMS:

#202-13-2021 R. Maguire - C. Jones
THAT we acknowledge receipt of the following correspondence items:
a) OMAFRA October Newsletter
b) OCWA-CLI-ECA Process
c¢) Little Current HC Auxiliary
d) Manitoulin Phragmites 2021 Summary
e) PHSD Special Statement October 28, 2021

CARRIED

BY-LAWS:

NONE

Page 5 of 6



CLOSED SESSION:

#203-13-2021 H. Moggy - D. McDowell
BE IT RESOLVED THAT in accordance with By-law #02-02 as amended and
Section 239 of the Municipal Act, Council proceed to a closed session (in camera)
at 5:25 pm in order to attend tc a matter pertaining to:

a) Personal matters about an identifiable individual

b) Security of Municipal Property

CARRIED
#204-13-2021 D. McDowell — H. Moggy
THAT we adjourn from our closed session at 5:45 pm, approve the Closed Minutes

of the September 7", 2021 Closed meetings and resume our Regular Meeting.

CARRIED

CLOSING:

#205-13-2021 C. Jones - R. Maguire
THAT we adjourn until the next regular meeting or call of the Chair.

CARRIED

David Ham, MAYOR Alton Hobbs, CAQO/DEPUTY CLERK
5:45 p.m.

These Minutes have been circulated but are not considered Official until
approved by Council.

Page 6 of 6



O Public Health
Santé publique
SUDBURY & DISTRICTS

UNAPPROVED MINUTES — FOURTH MIEETING
BOARD OF HEALTH FOR PUBLIC HEALTH SUDBURY & DISTRICTS
PUBLIC HEALTH SUDBURY & DISTRICTS, VIRTUAL MEETING
THURSDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2021 - 1:30 P.M.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT

Claire Gignac René Lapierre Mark Signoretti
Randy Haziett Paul Myre Carolyn Thain
Jeffery Huska Ken Notand

Robert Kirwan Jacqueline Paquin

BOARD MEMBERS REGRETS

Bill Leduc Glenda Massicotte Natalie Tessier
STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT

Stacey Gilbeau Rachel Quesnel Dr. Penny Sutcliffe
Sandra Laclé France Quirion Renée St. Onge
MEDIA PRESENT

Media

R. LAPIERRE PRESIDING

1. CALLTO ORDER AND TERRITORIAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT
The meeting was called to order at 1:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL

3. REVIEW OF AGENDA/DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
There were no declarations of conflict of interest. It was noted there is no in-camera
session for today’s meeting.

4. DELEGATION/PRESENTATION

i) Healthy Babies Healthy Children Early Intervention Program Update
— Sandra Laclé, Director, Health Promotion Division



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — October 21, 2021 Page 2 of 8

S. Laclé was invited to present on the Healthy Babies Healthy Children (HBHC) program.
It was noted that the program manager, Annie Berthiaume, could not present as she is
currently temporarily seconded to COVID-19 work.

The 100% provincially funded HBHC program is a prevention and early intervention
program that aims to optimize newborn and child healthy growth and development and
to reduce health inequities for marginalized families receiving services.

Program components and adjustments that have been required during and due to
COVID-19 pandemic were reviewed. By end of 2021, we anticipate surpassing last year’s
2020 program enrollment. There is an increased number of visits per family compared
to 2019 and caseload complexities. COVID-19 impacts that have been observed on the
program include longer wait times, virtual platform is not optimal, missed opportunities,
increased family stress and isolation as well as the need for breastfeeding clinic services.

The HBHC program will continue to ensure full-service delivery, increase community
referrals to the program and provide specialized staff training. There will be an ongoing
review of delivery model (virtual/in-person) as well as of workload and capacity should
the demand for the program increase this fall and winter.

It was pointed out that PHSD had identified HBHC as a priority high risk program that
must continue during our COVID-19 response. Although provincial funding has been
flatlined, the provincial Ministry of Health has recently provided commendation for the
innovative approaches to our HBHC program service delivery.

Questions and comments were entertained relating to the service delivery model and
data collection. Kudos were extended to program director, manager and HBHC team for
their continued work with the HBHC program.

5. CONSENT AGENDA
i) Minutes of Previous Meeting
a. Third Meeting —June 17, 2021
i) Business Arising From Minutes
ili)  Report of Standing Commiittees
iv)  Report of the Medical Officer of Health / Chief Executive Officer
a. MOH/CEO Report, October 2021



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts

Unapproved Minutes — October 21, 2021 Page 3 of 8
v) Correspondence
a. Early Intervention Services for Children and Families 2021-22 Service

Delivery Plan for PHSD

Memo from the Ministry of Children, Community and Social Services, dated
September 20, 2021

Health System Transformation

Letter from the Mayor, City of Hamilton, to the Minister of Health and Long-
Term Care, dated September 15, 2021

Vaccination Certificates

Letter from the President, Association of Local Public Health Agencies, to the
Premier of Ontario dated September 1, 2021

. Funding for Infection Prevention and Control

Letter from the Board of Health Chair, Chief Executive Officer and the Medical
Officer of Health, Northwestern Health Unit, to the Deputy Premier and Minister
of Health, dated August 27, 2021

Advocacy for Public Health Funding

Letter from the Board of Health Chair, Grey Bruce Health Unit, to the Deputy
Premier, dated October 13, 2021

Letter from to the Board of Health Chair, Haliburton, Kawartha, Pine Ridge
District Health Unit, to the Deputy Premier and Minister of Health, dated
September 16, 2021

Letter from the Medical Officer of Health, Northwestern Health Unit, to the
Deputy Premier and Minister of Health, dated August 27, 2021

Letter from the Board of Health Chair, Peterborough Public Health, to the
Deputy Premier and Minister of Health, dated August 6, 2021

Letter from the Board of Health Chair, Southwestern Public Health, to the
Deputy Premier and Minister of Health, dated July 20, 2021

Letter from the Medical Officer of Health and Board of Health Chair, North Bay
Parry Sound District Health Unit, to Minister of Health, dated June 24, 2021
Letter from the Board of Health Chair, Peterborough Public Health, to the
Deputy Premier and Minister of Health, dated June 23, 2021

Letter from the Board of Health Chair, Simcoe Muskoka District Health Unit, to
the Minister of Health, dated june 21, 2021

Letter from the Board of Health Chair, Public Health Sudbury & Districts, to the
Minister of Health, dated June 21, 2021

Letter from the Board of Health Chair and the CEO and Chief Nursing Officer,
Windsor-Essex County Health Unit, to the Deputy Premier and Minister of Health
and the Premier of Ontario, dated June 17, 2021



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — October 21, 2021 Page 4 of 8

f. Congratulatory Letter - C. Gignac
— Letter of Congratulations from the Deputy Premier and Minister of Health to
Claire Gignac on her reappointment to the Board of Health dated August 19, 2021
g. Response to COVID-19
— Memorandum from the Toronto Board of Health, to the Members of Provincial
Parliament and Boards of Health, dated August 15, 2021
h. Ministry of Health’s Regional Associate Chief Medical Officers of Health
— Memorandum from the Chief Medica! Officer of Health dated September 8, 2021
vi) items of Information
a. alPHa Information Break June 21, 2021
July 20, 2021
August 13, 2021
September 20, 2021
b. Message from the Boards of Health
Section Chair, Association of Local Public Health
Agencies August 30, 2021

26-21 APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

MOVED BY PAQUIN — KIRWAN: THAT the Board of Health approve the consent agenda
as distributed.

CARRIED

6. NEW BUSINESS
i) COVID-19 Pandemic Update
— Dr. Penny Sutcliffe, Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer
Dr. Sutcliffe provided a status update on Public Health Sudbury & Districts COVID-19
response, resources, and recovery. It was shared that the Public Health Sudbury &
Districts work continues to focus on the COVID-19 response and planning is underway to
commence the recovery and restoration.

COVID-19 case status for Sudbury & District and NE Ontario were shared. From March

2020 to October 20, 2021, there have been 2 604 total cases in Sudbury & Districts and
there are currently 92 active cases. COVID-19 vaccination coverage rates, broken down
by PHSD regions and by age, were reviewed. An overview of the current focus for case

and contact management as well as for the vaccination program were provided as well
as the anticipated focus and work ahead in these areas.



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — October 21, 2021 Page 5 of 8

Resource allocation has been critical to effectively respond to COVID-19. The resources
allocated to COVID-19 have been significant, for many months, including redeploying of
staff to work at the expense of regular public health programs and services. The
COVID-19 work has required an unprecedented quantity of resources, particularly
human resources. Dr. Sutcliffe shared the details of staff redeployment to COVID-19
along with statistics indicating the heavy toll the intense and longstanding work is taking
on staff wellbeing. A review of temporary staff recruitment was also shared.

Actual and projected COVID-19 expenses total $33, covered by a combination of the
cost-shared budget and the provincial COVID-19 extraordinary funds.

The recovery plan shared with the Board in June has proven to be optimistic. PHSD has
been further discussing the ongoing COVID-19 work, implications, and the need to
continue to invest in COVID-19 for foreseeable future. There have been tremendous
changes in the scope of public health work and increases in workload. PHSD must
address the public health wait list and mitigate impacts of pandemic and the pandemic
response on community health effects.

Planning for 2022 is informed by the 2021 COVID-19 experience; however, the public
health response is not feasible with current PHSD staff complement. Also, the health
risks associated with cessation/reduction of non-COVID-19 public health programming
are increasingly urgent and requires a more sustainable balance between COVID-19
response and OPHS (Ontario Public Health Standards) priority programs. PHSD will work
immediately to strike a more sustainable balance between temporary staff recruitment,
permanent staff overtime, and the redeployment of permanent staff to COVID-19.

Planning assumptions for 2022 include:

~ The intensity of COVID-19 response in 2022 will be at 2021 level until April 2022
followed by gradual reduction over time

Ministry of Health COVID-19 extraordinary funds will be available to boards of health
in 2022 for eligible expenses not covered within cost-shared budget

Anticipated government relaxation of COVID-19 precautions will increase risk of
transmission

Increased vaccination coverage rates and vaccine eligibility will mitigate the risk of
transmission and disease severity

Dr. Sutcliffe concluded by thanking our very own public health heroes who continue to
go above and beyond every day.



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes - October 21, 2021 Page 6 of 8

Questions and comments were entertained and included education and enforcement of
public health measures as well as reporting of weekend COVID-19 cases on Mondays.
Dr. Sutcliffe committed to reviewing how data is reported on Mondays to ensure clarity
for daily confirmed case counts.

The Board of Health observed that the number of resignations and the mental health
impact the COVID-19 response has had on staff are concerning. Dr. Sutcliffe shared that
this is front of mind. Supports are available for staff and a series of staff training
workshops facilitated by an outside agency will be held over the coming weeks.

Dr. Sutcliffe provided clarification regarding vaccine hesitancy and flexibility for public
health units to enhance provincial restrictions locally in the event of increased case
counts.

It was acknowledged that negative public behaviours have been seen at the vaccine
clinics and experienced by the case and contact management staff. PHSD has promoted
kindness, patience and treating each other with respect.

Dr. Sutciiffe shared approaches for educating, effective messaging, and reaching specific
demographics, including elders and coliaborations with partners for these shared
responsibilities and strategies which include influencers, social media, and accessibility.

The Ontario Government launched a designated week to focus on supporting
vaccination among pregnant and breastfeeding individuals, and those planning to
become pregnant. Throughout next week, local messaging will be available on PHSD
social media channels. There will also be vaccination clinic opportunities for this
population where Public Health Sudbury & Districts staff will be available to answer any
questions.

In response to an inquiry regarding the PHSD vaccination policy, it was noted that PHSD
is walking its talk with a strong staff vaccination policy that also applies to Board of
Health members and overall excellent compliance. The health care sector is not yet
subject to provincial vaccination policy; however, is apparently being contemplated.

Dr. Sutcliffe was thanked for her presentation.



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — October 21, 2021 Page 7 of 8

i) 2021-22 Ministry of Health Funding

— Briefing Note from the Medical Officer of Health dated October 14, 2021
— Letter from the Deputy Premier and Minister of Health, to the Board of Health
Chair, Public Health Sudbury & Districts, dated July 22, 2021

The briefing note provides details regarding base and one-time funding for this fiscal
year. This additional information is being shared as these are unusual times. The funding
includes significant provincial contribution for the COVID-19 response.

Dr. Sutcliffe was pleased to share that the funding allocation for 2021 has been received
per the 2021 Board of Health approved budget for mandatory cost-shared programs and
100% provincially funded programs of with a small increase of $47,017 to the Smoke-
Free Ontario program.

PHSD received approval to carryforward $606,237 of unspent funds from the Infection
Prevention and Control (IPAC) Hub program to 2020/2021. These funds must be spent
by March 31, 2022. A funding letter for 2021-22 received yesterday has been included
with today’s Board of Health addendum. It is hoped that this will become annualized
funding.

The one-time mitigation grant to offset the change in funding policy, now in its second
year, is being extended a third time for 2022 as first announced at the 2021 virtual
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) conference on August 18, 2021.

Reconciliation of the COVID-19 expenses continues and it is expected that provincial
funding will be released shortly for additional extraordinary expenses.
7. ADDENDUM
27-21 ADDENDUM
MOVED BY MYRE — THAIN: THAT this Board of Health deals with the items on the
Addendum,
CARRIED
DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of conflict of interest.
i) 2021-22 IPAC Hub Funding Letter

a) Letter from the Deputy Premier and Minister of Health, to the Public
Health Sudbury & Districts Board of Health Chair, dated October 19, 2021



Board of Health for Public Health Sudbury & Districts
Unapproved Minutes — October 21, 2021 Page 8 of 8

Shared for information, as discussed under 6 if)
i) Advocacy for Public Health Funding

a) Letter from the Board of Health Chair, Simcoe Muskoka District Health
Unit, to the Minister of Health, dated October 21, 2021
In addition to the letters under 5 v e}, a letter from Simcoe Muskoka District Health to
the Minister advocating for COVID-19 mitigation funding has been received since the
Board of Health agenda package was released. This advocacy aligns with a letter sent to
the Minister by our Board of Health Chair following the June Board of Health meeting.

iii) alPHa Fall Symposium and Boards of Health Section Meeting, November 19, 2021

a) Draft Symposium Program “Ontario’s Public Health System Response &
Recovery”
b) Draft Board of Health Section Meeting Agenda
Board of Health members interested in attending the virtual alPHa fall symposium,
November 19, 2021, are asked to advise R. Quesnel via email, quesnelr@phsd.ca.

iv) alPHa Information Break Newsletter dated October 21,2021
The alPHa newsletter, received today, is shared for information.

8. ANNOUNCEMENTS
® Board of Health members were invited to complete the survey in BoardEffect for

today’s Board of Health meeting.
¢ The next Board of Health meeting will be held on Thursday, November 18, 2021,
at 1:30 p.m.
9. ADJOURNMENT
28-21 ADJOURNMENT

MOVED BY GIGNAC ~ THAIN: THAT we do now adjourn. Time: 2:58 P.M.

CARRIED

(Chair) (Secretary)



ASSIGINACK PUBLICK LIBRARY BOARD MEETING
OCTOBER 26, 2021

Present: Irma, Lori, Jane, Kari, Les and Deb
Regrets: Christianna

The meeting was called to order at 4:55 by the board chair

09-21 Lori, Jane

That the minutes of the Board Meeting August 11, 2021 be approved as
presented. Carried
10-21 Lori, Kari

That the financial reports of the Board Meeting August 11, 2021 be approved as
presented. Attached Carried
11-21 Jane, Kari

That the Librarian’s Reports for August and September 2021, attached, be
accepted.  Attached Carried

Old Business.....APL Covid Re-opening Plan

12-21 Jane, Lori

Two policies regarding opening of the library for public use have been prepared
by the Librarian, a Vaccination Policy and a COVID Reopening Plan. Board
members reviewed and approved these documents, which will now be forwarded
to the Township of Assiginack Council for its review and approval. Carried

New Business
Deb will work with our technical advisor to update our ResourceMate Circulation
System, COVID Vaccine Scanner and PDF Updates as required.

Other

Coming Events

Haunted Houses.....October 29, 7:30-9 pm, Maps at Arena...$5.00
Next meeting December 14 @ 5:00 at the library

13-21 The meeting was adjourned at 5:22 with a motion by Lori




ASSIGINACK PUBLC LIBRARY
LIBRARY BOARD

VACCINATION POLICY
CORONAVIRUS — (COVID 19)

APPROVED MOTION: # £3/21.

DATE: (iteloe) 26,203%

CHAIRPERSON'S SIGNATURE: . ﬂ Yo e /3\{ =

LIBRARIAN/CEO SIGNATURE: ,@é&a/&&w




The Assiginack Public Library is committed to workplace safety and to protecting
our employees, volunteers and our patrons from the hazards of COVID-19.

This policy is a measure to reduce the risks of the hazards of COVID-19 and may
be amended as new Public Health Directives and/or Provincial or Federal
Government Legislation, Regulations and/or Orders are formalized.

The Assiginack Public Library requires all employees, volunteers, patrons and
other people entering the Library to be fully vaccinated against the hazard of
COVD-19 in order that the Library can support the health and safety of our
workplace and our Community.

Everyone must provide proof of full vaccination against COVID-19. Acceptable
proof includes documentation verifying receipt of a vaccination series (ie. Pfizer-
Biotech, Moderna, AstraZeneca or Johnson & Johnson) approved by the World
Health Organization and by Health Canada. The list of accepted vaccines may
expand in the future. Fully vaccinated means that it has been at least 14 days since
receiving a second dose of the accepted two dose vaccines/ or the single accepted
dose of Johnson & Johnson.

Documentation (certificate/passport) will be issued from Health Canada for every
person that has received their full vaccination when requested. This vaccine
documentation will be available in the near future and will have to be shown at
restaurants, gyms, concerts, auditoriums, Libraries and all scheduled events.

If there are employees, volunteers, patrons and other people entering the Library
who are unable to be vaccinated they must provide written proof of a medical
reason from a physician or nurse practitioner that sets out the medical reason for
not being fully vaccinated against COVD-19 and the effective time-period for the
medical exemption.

The Assiginack Pubic Library will continue to provide Curbside Library Service
for people who are not vaccinated,

All employees, volunteers, patrons and any person entering the Library must also
continue to wear appropriate masks and maintain physical distancing as required.
Everyone entering the Library must also be signed in for tracing purposes.

Providing proof of full vaccination against COVID-19, as per this policy, is a
condition of employment with the Assiginack Public Library for any future staff
hiring.



ASSIGINACK PUBLIC LIBRARY
(COVID) REOPENING PLAN

August 2021

1) Days open will remain Tuesday and Saturday (10 am — 4 pm).

This will allow for more intensive cleaning between open days. It will also continue
to facilitate those who prefer to remain using Curbside Services at this time.

2) Everyone entering the Library must wear a mask and use the Hand Sanitizer that
will be made available to those entering the Library. Patrons will also sign in at the
door in the event of a need to Contact Trace.

3) There will be a maximum in-Library visit time of 25 minutes. Patrons will be
encouraged to make their selection of borrowed materials before using Internet.
The Internet is available to them outside the building and in the parking lot all the
time if they need more time on-line.

4) The outside Book Drop will remain closed at this stage — returns will continue to
come in via the Blue Bin placed outside the front door when the Library is open.

5) According to the Covid Capacity Equation:

There can be one person in the Young Adult Room and one person in the
Childrens' Room (the only exception would be a parent or sibling could be in there

with them).

There can be five persons in the Adult Stacks Area — markers will be in place to
ensure safe distancing,.

There will be one chair designated to each the two large tables in the Adult Stacks
Area. That allows for safe distancing measures.

One person at a time will be allowed at the checkout desk. Books being returned
will be isolated until the next Library shift at which time they will then be sanitized
and re-shelved.

6) The Meeting/Maker-space will not be available during this phase of reopening.

7) The Washroom will also not be available to the public. It will be a Staff only
Washroom for the time being.

8) The Library's free access Internet is on 24 hours a day and has been on since
March 15, 2020. People have a personal devices that they use to access our
Internet. It is accessible on personal devices outside and around the building as
well as from vehicles in the parking lot. Our public-access computer will not be
available at this time.

9) The door handles, door-open push pads, tables, chairs and counter tops will be
cleaned when necessary throughout the shift and at the end of each shift.

10)We must follow Local Health Regulations. In the unfortunate event of the return
of closures and shutdowns to the public, we can immediately reinstate full Curbside
Service for all patrons.

11) Staff members will be masked when patrons are in the Library. They may however
work unmasked in designated Staff Only areas of the Library.




TIHTDLLN
ELHNNG BOARD

40 WATER STREET - UNIT 1 - R.O. BOX 240 - GORE BAY - ONTARIO - POP 1H0
% 705-282-2237  # 705-282-3142

October 27, 2021

MINUTES OF PLANNING BOARD MEETING - OCTOBER 26, 2021

During a meeting of the Manitoulin Planning Board on Tuesday, October 26" 2021 held
electronically, the following Members of Planning Board were present:

1. L. Hayden 6 R. Brown
2. K. Noland 7. T. Mackinlay
3. E. Russell 8. D. McDowell
4, R. Stephens 9 D. Oshorne
5. D. Head

Regrets: 1. Anderson

Also present during the teleconference were:
R. Halliday, agent and S, Doane, applicant. for Consent to Sever File No. B18-21;
J. Bai'el. interested party, for Consent to Sever, File No. B24-21;
E. and L. Thiessen, applicants, for Consent to Sever File No. B25-21;
B. and A. Murphy, applicants, for Consent to Sever File No. B26-21; .
D. Eliis, applicant, request for the consideration proposed Cansent to Sever Application,
D. Watts, interested party; and
T. Sasvari, reporter, Manitoulin West Recorder.

There were no other interested parties or members of the general public or press that participated
in the meeling.

The electronic Meeting was called to Order at 7:03 p.m. by Chair R. Stephens, who welcomed all
present. Chair Stephens conducied a role call to confirm a quorum of the Board.

The Chair asked if there were any Board Members who wished to declare a conflict of interest with
any of the items listed on the agenda or having to do with the previous Board Meeting of
September 28", 2021.

T. Mackinlay declared a conflict with Consent to Sever, File No. B27-21.

There were no other conflicts declared.

1. ORDER OF BUSINESS

The Chair requested the adoption of the order of business.

The folfowing motion resulted:

MOTION

It was moved by K. Noland and seconded by T. Mackinlay that the Order of Business be adopted,
- Carried.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING - September 28, 2021.

The Chair announced that the Minutes of the Board Meeting held on September 28", 2021 had
been circulated to all Board Members and requested that any errors or omissions be stated.

MOTION

A motion was moved by L. Hayden and seconded by R. Brown that the Minutes be adopted, as
circulated,
- Carried.

BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS BOARD MEETING
- September 28", 2021

There was none.



Board Minutes
October 26", 2021

3. VARIABLE EXPENDITURES

Chair Stephens asked if the amount for the Validation of Tile is an expense of the Planning Board
orinvoiced to the applicant for the application? The Secretary-Treasurer explained that this invoice
is a Planning Board Expense to obtain a legal opinion. There were no other questions of the
variable expenditures as circulated.

MOTION

It was moved by R. Brown and seconded by T. Mackinlay that the variable expenditures be
accepled as presented,
- Carried.

4, PRESENTATION OF APPLICATIONS FOR CONSENT
The Chair announced that the applications for consent to sever would now be heard

The Secretary-Treasurer conducted a role call to confirm those in attendance for the electronic
meeting.

Note: For the sake of continuity the details and decisions of the presentations will be so recorded
in the usual fashion toward the end of the Minutes.

5. GENERAL, REGULAR AND NEW BUSINESS

i) 1. Request for Consideration - Proposed Consent to Sever
Location: Lot 28, Cone. VIil, Township of Billings

The Secretary-Treasurer reported that Mr. Ellis, applicant, was requesting the Board *s support for
aproposal to create four (4) new lots together with right-of-way, and retain one (£28.6 Hec.) parcel
which will include the right-of-way. If approved, the two existing dwellings would each be within a
separate lot and not fogether on one (bigger) lot. The lots as proposed are large enough to split
again (+46 M. Frontage & +0.4 Hec.). The Planning Board have in the past approved the creation
of four (4} new lots and retained a larger parcel in the Township of Billings. A condition of the
Consent to Sever approval was that there was an approved Amendment, restricting the frontage
and size of the new lots to remain as surveyed (i.e. could not be severed again). The Municipality
did not advise of any concemns and are in favour of the Amendment as a condition of the consent
approval. The Public Health Unit have no concerns with the proposal.

During consideration of the development proposal, discussion included:

- it the right-of-way should have a cul-de-sac at the end for a turnaround if in the future the
Towniship takes ownership; this could be a condition of consent approval; Township is not
obligated to take ownership at this time; Part 11, Plan 31R-237 (at the north-west) is subject
to access in favour of the subject land; if Lake Kagawong is at capacity; Lake Kagawong
has not been designaled as an “at capacily”lake; new lots may still be permitted; larger lots
are good on the shoreline; concerns with the number of lots by the Consent process;
concems with the shoreline lots being split again; concernis with strefching the number to
four lots on a right-of-way; Townships need to look at a ‘Cash-in-Lieu’ By-law, they are
missing out on obtaining funds to support the Townships; in favour of an amendment that
restricts the size of the lots as surveyed which would prohibit further fot creation; in favour
of & nole to be added that no further development by Consent process; this is just a
preliminary review of the proposal; further consideration will be given at formal circulation
stage.

M. Ellis, applicant, was present during consideration of his development proposal. He thanked the
Board for considering his application and advised that he had nothing further to add.

The general consensus of the Board is that there is support ‘in principle’ for the application with
an approved Zoning-By-law Amendment to restrict additional lot development and a note on the
Decision of Planning Board that no additional severances would be considered by the Consent to
Sever process and that the Board would consider the application further when the application is put
into formai circulation.



Board Minutes
October 26™, 2021

5. GENERAL, REGULAR AND NEW BUSINESS - continued

i) 2. Request for Consideration - Proposed Consent to Sever
Location: Part Lot 20, Conc. V, Lot 17, Subdivision Plan M-173
Township of Carnarvon

The Secretary-Treasurer explained that Mr. Legge and Ms, Wilson, applicants, are requesling the
Board ‘s support to create a new (+929 sq. m.) lot and retain a (928 sq. m.} lol, each of which will
contain half of the existing semi-detached dwelling. Municipal water and sewers are available for
the subject land(s). Zoning By-law No. 2002-07 for the Municipality of Central Manitoulin requires
a minimum lot size in a Hamlet Residential Zone of 800 sq. m. and requires a minimum fromtage
{on Bay Street) of 20 metres and a minimum side yard setback requirement of 3 metres. A
condition of the Consent to Sever approval would be that there is an approved Zoning By-law
amendment permitting a reduced side yard setback from 3 metres to C metres which is a variance
of 100% and a reduced frontage from 20 metres to 15.24 metres, which is a variance of almost
24%. The Municipality of Central Manitoulin have advised that they support the Consent to Sever
proposal and the Amendment proposal.

During consideration of the development propesal, discussfon included:

- ot typical for Manitoulin Island; building is probably not in the middie of the lot: could have
the 15.24 m. frontage with a crooked lot line to the building; could be overcome if building
is not in the middle of the lot; existing building; could be problems with the middie of the
studs; would like to have written reasons wity the Municipality supports this; would a bank
give a mortgage?; seen lots like this in the City; like a cando operation; see issues down
the road with sharing; roof replacement; need to have a {landowners) agreement in place
to avoid issues later, maybe the first application like this on Manitoulin Isfand but not
unheard of; usually get a survey first and then build; did the applicants know they were
going to sever the lot before the semi-detached was built?; could a property standard by-
law address mutual agreements?; the buyer(s) of the lot(s) would be aware of the situation;
the minimurm Iof frontage in a Hamlet residential Zone is 20 metres; Municipality of Central
Manitoulin supports; a survey will need to be done as a condition of the Consent to Sever
Application; get the survey done ahead of time; good idea fo determine the location of the
building before the application is received; no guessing fater; support having a surveyor
prepare the sketch for the application.

Ms. Wilson and Mr. Legge, applicants, were invited to attend the electronic meeting, however were
not present.

The general consensus was that there is support ‘in principie’ of the application as proposed,
conditional on an approved Zoning By-law Amendment permitting a reduced frontage and setback
for the proposed severed and retained land. Also, a surveyor's sketch is to be prepared and
submitted with the Consent to Sever Application to identify the location of the existing dwelling
within the existing lot, and the Board would consider the application further when the sketch has
been received and the application has been put into formal eirculation

5. iy Proposed 35 Lot Plan of Subdivision
Location: Lots 26 and 27, Conc. VIl and Lots 24, 25 and 26, Conc. VIll
Township of Barrie Island
Municipality of Gerdon/Barrie Island

The Secretary-Treasurer reported that an Application for Plan of Subdivision had been received
from 1827402 Ontario inc. There are a couple of items she was waiting on for a complete
application and that it would be presented to the Board soon; likely at the January 2022 Board
Meeting. There have been no appeals to the Official Plan Amendment or the Zoning By-law
Amendment Applicalion which were approved by the Municipality of Gordon/Barrie Island in
September 2021, for the subject land. These applications were required to redesignate and rezone
the property appropriately for seasonal residential uses. L. Hayden, Board Member and Reeve for
the Municipality, advised that there have been some discussions with the applicants regarding the
Plan of Subdivision application and some conversation regarding ownership of the tands that are
zoned Conservation,



Board Minutes
October 268™, 2021

5. GENERAL, REGULAR AND NEW BUSINESS - continued
iil) Workplace and Public Meeting Vaccination Policy

The Secretary-Treasurer advised the Board that she would iike to draft a Workplace Vaccination
Palicy for the Planning Board Office for consideration of the Board at the next Board Meeting. She
felt that there should be an Office protocol in place to deal with the Public and Public Board
Meelings, and staff members, if and when the meetings get back to in-person meetings. She is
gathering information at this time, and she would welcome any comments from the Board Members
or the Municipalities if they are considering a similar Office policy.

The Board did not have any objections to reviewing a draft policy at the next Board Meeting.

iv) November Board Meeting

The Secretary-Treasurer advised that there are five Tuesdays in November and generally the
Board doesn't meet in December. She requested the Board's support to cancel the December
Board Meeting and have the November Board Meeting on the 5 Tuesday, being November 30",
2021 and that this meeting be an in-person meeting.

There was discussion of an in-person meeting vs an electronic meeting and the pros and cons of
each and if an in-person meeting could accommoadate the Public.

The following motion resulted,
OTION

It was moved by L. Hayden and seconded by D. Oshorne that the December 2021 Board Meeting
be cancelled; that the next Board Meeting is to be held on Tuesday, November 30", 2021: and that
the November Board Meeting shall be an in-person Board Meeting,

- Carried.

PRESENTATION OF APPLICATIONS FOR CONSENT TO SEVER

The Chair announced that the purpose of this phase of the meeting;

{a) to consider applications for consent under Section 52 of the Planning Act,

(b} to make decisions in regard to the applications scheduled to be heard, and, explained that
this phase is open to the public and any interested parties will be given the opportunity to

speak in support or oppose an application.

The Chair then asked if any Board Members have or wish to declare a "Conflict of Interest”, at this
meeting or previous meeting.

T. Mackinlay declared a conflict of interest for Consent to Sever File No. B27-21.

Following is the list of Appfications for Consent considered at this meeting.

Moved By Seconded By

1. B18-21 D. McDowell D. Head

2. B22-21 L. Hayden E. Russell

3. B24-21 K. Noland L. Hayden

4, B25-21 T. Mackinlay R. Brown

5. B26-21 E. Russell K. Noland

6. B27-21 K. Noland L. Hayden
MOTION

It was moved and seconded that the above applications be conditionally approved, subject to all
conditions being fulfilled as stated in the Decisions,
- Carried Unanimously.

LTI ATy



Board Minutes
October 26™, 2021

Application File No.:__B18-21 No. of Members Present;__ 9

Date of Decision:_[August 24, 2021 - deferred] [September 28, 2021- deferred]

October 26, 2021
Location of Proparty: _ Part Lot 24, Conc. X, Surve Parts 1 to 9, Pian 31R-3902 and
Parts 3. 4. 5, 6, and 11, Plan 31R-1319, Township of Sandfield

Municipality of Central Manitoulin District of Manitoulin
DECISION

The purpose of this application made under Section 53(1) of the Planning Act by Barbara and
Steve Doane is to provide for the creation of a new lot, located at #147 Dryden's Lane, (which
includes Parts 4 & 5, Plan 31R-3902), having a frontage of +54.6 M. on Lake Manitou and an
average depth of £202.9 M., thereby containing a minimum area of 0.4 Hec. This proposed new
lot will be together with right-of-way over the retained land to Gibraltor Road, a maintained
municipal road. The applicants’ dwelling and accessory garage are located on this proposed new
lot. The applicants propese to offer this land for sale for continued residential uses.

The tand to be retained, located at #141 Dryden's Lane, and #4498 Hwy 542, has frontages of
+11.5M. and 30.5 M. on Lake Manitou, £720.4 M. on Gibraltor Road, a maintained municipal road
and $939.8 M. on Highway No. 542, a provincially maintained Highway, and an average depth of
1585.6 M., thereby containing an area of +50 Hec. This land is subject to right-of-way over Paris
2,7, and 8, Plan 31R-3802 (see MD6312). The subject land abuts a private right-of-way aleng the
easterly boundary, known as Cannard's Lane. There is an existing house trailer/mobile home and
garage located within this land along Lake Manitou, and three bams located along the Hwy.
According to the application the house trailer is to be removed.

The subject land, with various survey plans, was originally three {3) separate parcels of iand. The
parcels have merged together as one larger parcel of land under the Planning Act, when they were
registered under the same (joint) ownership.

There has been a previous Consent File, No File No. B23-12, that provided for a iot addition of
Parts 1 to 9, Pfan 31R-3902 added to Parts 3, 6, and 11, Plan 31R-1319, which is the land subject
to the current application. A copy of land transfer MD 6312 and MD 11205 accompanied the
application for the transfer and consolidation of Parts 110 9, Plan 31R-3902 and Parts 3, 6 & 11,
Plan 31R-1319 to Mr. and Mrs. Doane in 2012.

There have also been four previous applications for Consent, File No’s B17-79, B14-80, B98-81
and B30-83 that provided for lot additions to lots fronting on Lake Manitou, and rights-of-way, within
Lots 23 and 24, Conc. IX, by a previous owner.

During the preliminary review of the application, Mr. Halliday, agent for the application, was
advised that the proposed new lot, surveyed as Parts 4 and 5, 31R-1319 was only £0.28 Hec. in
size and would not conform to the minimum size requirement of 0.4 Hec. in a Shoreline Residential
(SR) Zone. The applicants therefore submitted their application which included additional land of
0.12 Hec. to conform to the minimum lot size requirement.

This application was circulated on June 22™, 2021 to the Wiikwemkoong Unceded Territory and
to the United Chiefs and Councils of Mnidoo Mnising (WCCMM), as per Official Plan Policy F.5 -
Consultation and Engagement,

Saul Bomberry, UCCMM, advised via email on July 8%, 2021 that they have no comments or
concems.

The Witkwemkoong Unceded Territory advised via email on June 22, 2021 that they have no
concerns with the application.

According to the application, services consist of private individual septic systems and private
well(s). No new services are proposed at this time.

The Public Health Sudbury & District advised they have no concems and that it appears that the
proposed severed and retained lots are capable of development for installation of a septic tank and
leaching bed system.

Access for the severed land will be via private right-of-way over the retained land, surveyed as
Parts 9, 10, & 11, Plan 31R-1319 and Part 7, Plan 31R-3902, known as Dryden's Lane, to
Gibraltor Road, a maintained municipal road. Access for the retained land will also be over
Dryden’s Lane to Gibraltor Road, as well as via an existing entrance #4498 Hwy 542.



Board Minutes
October 26%, 2021

Application File No. B18-21 - continued
August 24, 2021

The subject land has been designated Shoreline Area and Rural Area and zoned Shoreline
Residential {SR), Rural (R) and Agriculture (A). Residential uses are proposed to continue for the
severed land and farm related residential uses are proposed to continue for the retained land. The
proposed new lot is within a Shoreline Area and a Shoreline Residential Zone.

The Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF) have advised that Lake Manitou is a
provincially significant lake trout lake and is sensitive to any shoreline development that would
resultin a net loss of fish habitat. Lake Manitou has been designated as an “At Capacity” Lake in
the Official Plan for the District of Manitoulin.

Official Plan Policy under Section D.1.1 LAKE CAPACITY states:

' Developrment adjacent to & waler body shall be defined as land within 300 linear metres from the
high water mark of a lake or permanently in-flowing tributary.

The following policies apply to all in-land Lakes:

1. Where lakes and other water resources are determined to be al capacily or a sensitive
resource, the creation of new lots, through the consent process or by plan of subdivision, will
only be permitted within adjacent to a water body under hmited circumslances as outlined in
D12

2 Where any development (including the creation of a new lol} is proposed adjacent to a water
body where the Provincial Water Quality Objective for phosphorous or other standards set
by the province for dissolved oxygen are exceeded, one of the following conditions must be
satisfied:

a. the severance is to separale existing habitable dweflings, each of which would be on a lot
that is capable of supporting a Class 4 sewage system, provided that the land use would not
change and there would be no nat increase in phosphorus loading to the fake;

b. all new septic system tile fialds are located such that they would drain into a drainage
basin that contains lakes which are not at capacity;

c. alf new lile fields are set back at least 300 melres from the shoreline of the lake or
permanently Rowing tributary fo the lake; or

d. the effluent pathway from a tile field would flow in a manner for a distance of at least 300
metres {o the lake. This must be supported by a report prapared by a qualified professional
that is a ficensed member of the Association of Professional Geoscientists of Ontario or a
licensed member of the Profassional Engineers of Ontario who is qualified 1o practice
geoscience and is satisfactory to the municipality, Planning Board. and any applicable
provincial agency. '

Official Plan Policy under Section F.4.4.2 - Consents - states, in part under 5.b) and c):

b} Notwithstanding the foregoing policy, water-oriented development, which is lands within 300
melres of a water body, shall have a minimum lot frontage of 46 metres and a minimum lot
area of 0.4 hectares. Where development is proposed that intends to create five or more lots,
pursuant to the requirements of Seclion F.4.4.2.1, ol sizes should average approximately 1.0
hectare, with no lot below 0.8 hectares unfass a hydrogeological study has been preparad
that demonstrates the area is not hydrogeologically sensitive and there will be no threat to
human health and safely.

c) The proposed fots will comply with the provisions of the local Zoning By-law. '

The proposed naw lot and the proposed retained lol have existing dwelling and existing septic
system. Therefore Official Plan Policy D.1.1.2 a) has been satisfied,

Zoning By-law No. 2002-07 for the Municipality of Central Manitoulin under the Shorsline
Residential (SR) Zone, requires a new lot to have a minimum frontage of 45.5 metres and an area
of 0.4 Hec.

The proposed new (ot and the proposed retained lot have the required frontage and area.
Therefore Official Plan Policy F.4.4.2 b) and c) have been satisfied,

From information available, the subject land does not appear to have any natural heritage features
or species art Risk concerns. This proposal is considered to be in conformity with the Provincial
Policy Statement (PPS}) 2020.

The application was circulated on August 5, 2021 to the Municipality of Central Manitoulin, Bell
Canada, and to all property owners within 60 metres and by the posting of a notice, clearly visible
and legible from a public highway or other place to which the public has access, as required by
Ontaric Regulation 197/96.



Board Minutes
October 26™, 2021

Application Fite No. B18-21 - continued
August 24, 2021

The Municipality has recommended that Consent be granted and advised by letter, dated August
10", 2021:
‘The Council for the Municipality of Central Manitoulin wishes to state that no renovalions or alteration
can occur on any buildings that are localed on the Municipal Marine Allowance as outlined in the
Municipality's Compreheansive Zoning By-faw.’

The Secretary-Treasurer reported to the Board Members that she had received numerous e-mails
that afternoon from the land owners, Mr. and Mrs. Doane, the authorized agent, Mr Halliday and
Mr. Talbot, Barrister and Solicitor. She read the following email which had been copied to the Board
Members late in the day, pricr to the Board Meeting:

 Good afterncon

Mr. Doane, Mrs. Doane, Mr. Halliday and Mr. Kuchtaruk
REF: Application for Consent to Sever - File No. B18-21
If 1 understand the emails that | received this afternoan:

Mr. Doane would like the Board to consider a deferral of the application to allew him more time, to
decide if he wanls to create a new lot or not. He stales that he wishes to withdraw the appiication as
part owner of the subject land.

Mrs. Doane would like to move forward with a Board decision on the proposed severance 1o create
a new lot, as part owner of the subject land.

Mr. and Mrs. Doane have both authorized Mr. Robert Halliday to act as agent for the application.

This is quite the dilemma. Mr. Halliday is not sure how to proceed, | alse am not quite sure how to
proceed either.

I will present the application as proposed. The Board Members will make a Decision to approve,
refuse, or defer Decision for File No. B18-21

Please note that if the Board should approve the application, as proposed, there will be conditions
attached that are required to be fulfilled within one year Ifthe conditions are not fulfiled within the one
year time period, the application will lapse and the property wili remain as present.

Both Mr. and Mrs_ Doane, the current landowners, will need to sign off on the transfer of the new lot;
so each will have the option of moving forward or not in the completion for the creation of the new lot.

Standard conditions of the Consent to Sever approval are:

A survey. proof of taxes paid for the severed and the retained land; proof that access is travelable by
emergency vehicles to a maintained township road; a certification fee (for the new deed) of $125.00.

Also please note that if the Planning Board gives conditional approval of the application, there is
provision under the Planning Act for a 20 day appeal period o appeal the Decision of Planning
Board to the Ontaric Land Tribunal (OLT).

Our Board Meeting is at 7:03 p.m. tonight. This is an electronic meeting and it may be in your best
interest to be present during consideration of the application. You will be muted during the Board
Meeting and only be unmuted if asked to speak by the Chair

| give below the information to connect to our electronic meeting
Please note.

| will need to know who is participating in the meeting and if you are joining via internet o via phone
and what that contacl information is. This will assist me with preparing the Board Minutes

Here is the info to join our Board Meeting this evening, Tuesday, August 24", 2021 at 7:00 p.m.
Join Zoom Meeting
bttps Hfus02web zoom usii81033 183542 7pwd=T2B5R 1 NGaWE2 LONDcIUwWTOINISHF X Zz05

Meeting ID 810 3319 3542 Passcode: 500703
OR  Dial by your jocation  +1 204 272 7920 Canada or +1 438 809 7799 Canada’

There have been no inquiries or concemns received as a result of circulation to property owners
within 60 metres or the posting of the notice.

The Secretary-Treasurer reported that the emails received that afternoon had not been provided
to the Board, due to the lateness of their receipt. Land owners, Mr. and Mrs. Doane, the authorized
agent, Mr. Halliday, and Mr. Talbot, Barrister and Solicitor had advised that they wished to
participate in the electronic Board Meeting.



Board Minutes
October 26", 2021

Application File No, B18-21 - continued
August 24, 2021

Chair Stephens requested comments from Robert Halliday, autharized agent for the application.
Mr. Halliday explained that the application was signed by both land owners autherizing him to act
for the application but he was in a difficult situation as Mrs. Doane wished to proceed with the
application while Mr. Doane had requested a deferral. He asked the Board to consider the
comments from both land owners, Mr. and Mrs. Doane in order to consider a Decision on the
application for the creation of a new lot.

Mrs. Doane, Mr. Doane and Mr. Talbot spoke to the application and provided their comments in
support of moving forward with the application vs deferring the application.

The Board considered the Secretary-Treasurer's email, the comments received and whether to
approve, refuse, or defer the apgplication.

Monique Levesque, interested party, was in attendance during the electronic meeting.

There was no one else in attendance who wished to speak in support or opposition to the
application.

Chair Stephens requested the Secretary-Treasurer to present the conditions of the Consent to
Sever approval.

The following documents must be submitted to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board within one
year from the date of the notice of decision for certification:

a) the Transfer of Land form({s) prepared by a solicitor/lawyer, and

b) a Schedule to the Transfer of Land form on which is set out the entire Jegal description of
the parcel(s), and the right-of-way for access, and the easement for Hydro One, given
conditional approvai. This Schedule must also contain the names of the parties indicated
on the Transfer of Land form.

Accompanying the transfer documents shall be;

i} a reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number and
signature as evidence of ils deposit therein, ilustrating the parcel(s), and right-of-way
having a minimum width of 20 metres, to which the consent approval relates;

ii) awritten confirmation from the municipality that the access from the proposed severed land
to the maintained municipal road, known as Gibraltor Road, has been constructed to a
standard for travel by emergency vehicles satisfactory ta the Municipality;

iii) a fee of $125.00 for each Transfer of Land submitted for Certification; and

iv) a written confirmation from the municipality that all outstanding municipal taxes have been
paid.

Note: Subsection 3 or 5, as the case may be, of Section 50 of the Planning Act shall not apply to

any subsequent conveyances of or in relation to the parcel of land being the subject of this
application.

Note: Any shoreline improvements shall be done only with the consultation of The Ministry of
Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF), the Department of Oceans and Fisheries of
Canada (DFO), and the Municipality.

In consideration of the information presented and after a lengthy discussion, a motion was made
and duly seconded that the application be deferred until the next Planning Board Mesting to aliow
the land owners, their agent, and their Legal Council time to try and come to an amicable
agreement regarding the application proposal.



Board Minutes
October 26™, 2021

Application File No. B18-21 - continued
September 28", 2021

September 28, 2021

A request for a copy of the Decision of Planning Board was received from M. Seminiuk, acting
lawyer for the potential buyer of the proposed new lot, on September 7™, 2021. It was explained
to him that the Decision had been deferred until the September Board Meeting.

Chair Stephens asked Mr. Halliday if he was the agent for the application that was before the Board
tonight for both Mr. and Mrs. Doane. He explained that it was debatable as he was the agent
acting for Mrs. Doane, but that Mr. Doane had temporarily withdrew hig consent for him to go
forward with the application at tonight's meeting. Mr. Haliiday requested the Board defer the
application until the October Meeting so some things can be put in place properly. He stated that
both Mrs. and Mr. Doane were in agreement with a deferral,

Mr. Doane was present during the meeting and spoke to the application and expressed that he did
not believe that the application should be back before the Board at this (September) meeting; he
believes it will be ready for next month; he explained his view on temporarily remeving his consent
for the application to proceed with tonight's meeting.

Mrs. Doane was not present.
Murray Arnold, interested party, was in attendance.

Board Member, T. Mackinlay, asked if there wers any time limits to when the Planning Board
needed to make a Decision. The Secretary-Treasurer explained that under the Planning Act, a
Decision is to be made within 90 days or is open to an appeal. In this case, 50 days would be the
first week of November.

The Secretary-Treasurer reported that at the last Board Meeting, held on August 24", 2021, there
had been a defeated motion that had been omitted in error from the Board Minutes. A motion was
made and duly seconded to approve the application. That motion was defeated when 5 of the 9
Board Members did not agree with the molion to approve the application. Then a motion had been
made to defer the application until the next Planning Board Meeling {see motion from August 24",
2021 Board Meeting above),

Discussion resuited in the general consensus of the Board Members that they did not have any
issues with another one month deferral.

It was moved and duly seconded that the application be deferred until the next Planning Board
Meeting.
tober 021

The Secretary-Treasurer reported that Mr. Halliday, agent for the application, had advised via email
on October 14", 2021 that Mr. Doane, applicant, was is agreement with bringing the application
before the Board this month and that they both would like to have access to the electronic meeting.

Mrs. Doane advised via email on October 25%, 2021 that she would not be attending the Board
Meeting.

The Secretary-Treasurer asked if the Board required her to present the application and/or the
conditions of the consent to sever application again. She was asked to read the conditions of the
consent to sever approval once again.

Consent is tentatively granted subject to the following conditions:

The following documents must be submitted to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board within one
year from the date of the notice of decision for certification:

a) the Transfer of Land form(s) prepared by a solicitor/lawyer, and

b) a Schedule to the Transfer of Land form on which is set out the entire legal description of
the parcel(s), and the right-of-way for access, and the easement for Hydro One, given
conditional approval. This Schedule must also contain the names of the parties indicated
on the Transfer of Land form.

Accompanying the transfer documents shafl be:
i} a reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number as

evidence of its deposit therein, illustrating the parcel(s), and right-of-way having a minimum
width of 20 metres, to which the consent approval relates;



-10-

Board Minutes
October 26", 2021

Application File No. B18-21 - continued
October 26, 2021

ii)

i)

iv)

awritten confirmation from the municipality that the access from the proposed severed land
to the maintained municipal road, known as Gibraltor Road, has been constructed to a
standard for travel by emergency vehicles satisfactory to the Municipality;

a fee of $125.00 for each Transfer of Land submitted for Certification; and

awritten confirmation from the municipality that all outstanding municipal taxes have been
paid.

Subsection 3 or 5, as the case may be, of Section 50 of the Planning Act shall not apply to
any subsequent conveyances of or in relation to the parcei of land being the subject of this
application.

Any shoreline improvements shall be done only with the consultation of The Ministry of
Natural Resources and Forestry (MNRF), the Department of Oceans and Fisheries of
Canada (DFO), and the Municipality.

Chair Stephens requested comments from Mr. Halliday and from Mr. Doane and both stated they
had no additional comments.

In consideration of the information provided and the discussion had, the Board considered they had
the information necessary to make a Decision on the development proposal.



-11-

Board Minutes
Qctober 26", 2021

Application File No.: B22-21 No. of Members Present._ 9

Date of Decision: _ [September 28, 2021-adjourned] Qctober 26, 2021

Location of Property: Part Lot 8, Conc. XV, including Part 1, Plan 31R-3984 and Part 4,
Pian 31R-1556, Township of Assiginack, District of Manitoulin

DECISION

The purpose of this application made under Section 53(1) of the Planning Act by Eiwood, Eddy and
Merlin Sagle is to provide for right-of-way over Lonesome Pine Trail, an existing travelled private
road, surveyed as Part 4, Plan 31R-1556, and Part 1, Plan 31R-3984 having a width of 20 M.
(exceptwhere it passes the existing structures), and alength of t995M., thereby containing an area
of 2.0 Hec. This right-of-way is proposed to be in faveur of land surveyed as Parts 1 & 2, Plan 31R-
524 (also described by PIN 47131-0233), owned by Mr. and Mrs. Butler.

The [and to be retained, has frontages of £405 M. on Slash Road., a maintained runicipal road, and
+135 M. on South Bay of Lake Huron, and an irregular depth, thereby containing an area of $+40.4
Hec. According to the application there is a dwelling, ahuntcamp, a sugar camp, an accessory shed
and several barns located on this land.

There has been two previous applications for consent,

File No. B14-16, which provided for right-of-way in favour of land surveyed asParts 1& 2,
Plan 31R-2240; and

File No. B21-14, which provided for sight-of-way in favour of land surveyed as Part 3, Plan
J1R-1556.

There have also been two (2) previous applications for consent involving the subject land, by Lealand
Sagle, the previous owner.

File No. B76-85 provided for the creation of a new lot, surveyed as Parts 1 and 2, Plan 31R-
1556; and
Fiie No. B138-90 proposed the creation of a new lot, however due to discrepancies of the
measurements and details of the subject land, this application was refused.

The other shoreline development was prior to subdivision control, including the lot subject to this
application.

Access is via Slash Road, a maintained township road and private right-of-way known as L.onesome
Pine Trail. The right-of-way has a minimum width of 20 metres excepting the north part of Part 4,
Plan 31R-1556 which has a width of +11.24 metres due to the location of the existing buildings.

Services consist of private well and private individual septic system. No new services are required
as a result of this application for right-of-way.

The subject land has been designated Rural Area and Shoreline Area and zoned Agricultural (A),
Rural (R}, and Shoreline Residential (SR). The proposed application for right-of-way is considered
fo have little or no impact on existing agricuttural uses.

From information available the subject proposal does not appear to have any effect on natural
heritage features or species at risk (SAR).

This proposal is considered to be in conformity with the Provincial Policy Statement {PPS) 2020.

This application was circulated on September 9™, 2021 tothe Municipality of Assiginack, Bell Canada,
and to all property owners within 60 metres. The posting of a notice, clearly visible and legible from
a public highway or other place to which the public has access, as is required by Ontario Reguiation
197/96.

The Municipality advised they have no concerns and recommend consent be given.

Bell Canada have not provided any comments or concerns regarding the application, or requested
additional time to do s0.

There was one inquiry from a circulated property owner, Mr. Purdy, requesting additional information.
He advised he had no concems.



Board Minutes
October 26™, 2021

Application File No.: B22-21- continued
October 26, 2021

There were no other inguiries or concerns received as a result of circulation to property owners within
60 metres and/or the posting of notice.

The Secretary-Treasurer explained that Mr. Keatley, agent for the application, had not posted the

signage on the property a minimum of 14 days prior to consideration of the application for the
September 28", 2021 Board Meeting, which is required by Ontario Regulation 197/96. The
application had been adjourned at the September Meating and was recirculated for the October
Board meeting. The posting of the signage was confirmed by Gord Keatley, agent for the
application.

There was no one in attendance who wished to speak in support or opposition to the application.

Consent is tentatively granted subiject to the following conditions;

The following documents must be submitted to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board within one
year from the date of the nolice of decision for certification:

a) the Transfer of Land form(s) prepared by a solicitorlawyer, and

b}) a Schedule to the Transfer of Land form on which is set out the entire legal description of
the right-of-way given conditional approval. This Schedule must also contain the names of
the parties indicated on the Transfer of Land form.

Accompanying the transfer documents shall be:

i) a reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number as
evidence of its deposit therein, illustrating the right-of-way having a width of 20 metres,
except the northerly portion due to building locations;

i}y awritten confirmation from the municipality that access along Lonesome Pine Trailto Slash
Road has been constructed to a standard for travel by emergency vehicles satisfactory tothe
municipality;

iii} a fee of $125.00 for each Transfer of Land submitted for Certification: and

iv) awritten canfirmation from the municipality that there are no outstanding municipaltaxes for
the subject land,

Note: Subsection 3 or 5, as the case may be, of Section 50 of the Planning Act shall not apply to
any subsequent conveyances of or in relation to the parcel of land being the subject of this
application.



-13-

Board Minutes
October 26", 2021

Application File No. B24-21 No. of Members Present.__8
Date of Decision: October 26, 2021

Location of Property: Lot 18 and Lot 19, Cone. VIIi, excepting Part 17, Highway Plan
1-7798, Township of Burpee, Municipality of Burpee-Mills, District of Manitoulin

DECISION

The purpose of this application made under Section 53(1) of the Planning Act by Ronald and
Marjorie Bailey is to provide for the creation of a +40 Hec. new lot, being Lot 18, Cone. VIII as
originally surveyed, having a frontage of +402 M. on Highway No. 540, a provincially maintained
Highway, and a depth of 1,005 M. This proposed new lot is to be offered for sale. There are no
structures on this land.

The land to be retained, consisting of Lot 19, Conc. VIII, excepting Part 17, Highway Plan T-7798,
has a frontage of +402 M. on Hwy 540, a provincially maintained highway, and a depth of £1,005
M., and containing an area of +40 Hec. The applicants’ seasonal dwelling and several accessory
buildings are located within this land. According to the application, there is an old grave! pit located
to the south west, which is not being used.

The applicants have owned the property, jointly, since January 2003.

There have been seven previous applications for consent involving the subject land.

File No. B53-89 provided for right-of-way over Lot 17, Conc. VIIl and Lot 18, Cong. IX in
favour of Lot 18, Conc. Vil and Lots 15 to 18, Cone. X;

File No. B54-88 provided for a right-of-way over Lot 18, Conce. Vil in favour of Lot 17, Conc.
VIl Lot 18, Conc. IX and Lots 16 to 18, Conc. X;

File No. B55-89 provided for right-of-way over Lot 18, Conc. X in favour of Lots 17 & 18,
Conec. VI, Lot 18, Conc. IX and Lots 15,16 & 17, Conc. X;

File No. B56-B9 provided for right-of-way over Lots 15, 16 & 17, Canc. X, in favour of Lots
17 & 18, Conc. VI, and Lot 18, Conc. IX and Lot 18, Conc. X;

File No. B54-02 previded for the technical severance of Lot 20, Conc. VI

File No. B55-02 provided for the technical severance of Lots 18 & 19, Conc. VIII, being the
land subject to this {(new) application:

File No. B18-08 proposed the creation of a new Iot, being Part of Lot 20, Conc. VI,
however, this file was not completed.

The subject land has been designated Rural Area and zoned Rural ( R) and Agriculture (A). Pasture
and bush land uses are proposed to continue. There are no land use changes proposed at this
time.

Services will consist of private individual septic systems and private wells when required.
Official Plan Policy under C.5 - Rural Areas - under C.5.2.2. states:

‘Development in Rural Areas will be subject to policies of Section E.2."
Official Plan Policy E.2.3. - PRIVATE WATER AND SEWAGE SERVICES - under 6. states:

‘Potabie waler for new devalopment will be provided in accordance with the Province's
guidelines’.

The Provincial D-5-5 Guidelines require a minimum flow rate of 13.7 litres/per minute of potable
water to be available for a permanent {year round) residential use.

Lot 18, Conc. VIl is together with right-of-way over Lot 17, Conc. VI, Lot 18, Conc. 1X, Lot 18,
Conc. X and Lot 17, Cone. X; and is subject to right-of-way in favour of Lot 17, Conc. VIII, Lot 18,
Conc. X and Lots 15, 16, 17 & 18, Conc. X. According to the application, Lot 19, Conc. VIl has
a lease agreement granting access in favour of Lot 20, Cone. VIIl. Both Lot 18 and Lot 19, Conc.
VIl will have access via Hwy 540.

Access is from existing entrances (#17194 A, B, & C, and #17026 A, B, & C) from Highway No. 540,
a provincially maintained highway. Following consultation with the Ministry of Transportation (MTO),

as part of the preliminary review, the following comments were received from Laurel Muldoon on
September 9", 2021:

‘ The Ministry of Transportation of Ontario (MTO) has reviewed the Consent Application
focated on fols 18 and 19, Con 8, 16196 Highway 540, township of Burpee Mills,
Municipality of Manitoulin.’



-14-

Board Minutes
October 26™, 2021

Application File No. B24-21 - continued
October 26, 2021

'Given the information provided, it is the understanding of the MTO that the intention is {o
sever one (1) lot from your property with the construction of a new access to the retained
lot from Highway 540. Based on our review of the information provided, the MTO has no
objection to the proposed severance. However, the entrance for the retained parcel would
only be approved in a specific location and you will need to confirm that location with the
MTQ prior to any construction being initiated.

‘Since the property in question is located within the MTO permit control area, you should
be aware of the following:

1. Any buildings, structures, or site alterations propesed within 45 metres of the limit
of Highway 540 or within 395 metres of any intersection with the highway, requires a
Building and Land Use Permit from the Ministry of Transportation. Also, wells must maintain
& minimurn setback of 30 metres from the limit of the highway. MTO Sign permil(s) are
required for the placement of any signs within 400 m of the limit of the highway

2. MTQ Entrance permits wilf be required for new, modified, or mutual entrance(s), and
to reflect any changes in fand ownership or land use. Any new access connections to the
highway will be a minimum of 30 metres from each other, New access conneclions or
changes in the use of an access connection that require a new culvert shalf nof impede the
existing flow of water within the diich or cause water to flow onto the highway or shoulder.
Access connections should be constructed so they do not:

cause water to enter onlo the highway or shoulder:

interfere with the existing drainage system on the right-of-way or any municipal drainage
system;

cause flooding on adjacent lands.’

‘The highway drainage system is not designed to serve the drainage requirements of
abutting or other properties beyond pre-devefoprnent historical flow rates. Drainage onto
the highway right-of-way shall not exceed the pre-development historical flow rates. At their
own expense, stakeholders shall provide drainage culverts or structures for the access
connection. The type, design, diameter, length, and condition of drainage culverts or
structures shall conform to the Ministry drainage design standards.

3. Please contact Debra Burke, Corridor Management Officer, at detra burke@ontario.ca
or by calling (705) 491-1634 for further information with respect to MTO permit and setback
requirements. Permits from the MTO can be obtained by applying online at

https//www.hcms mito.gov.on.ca/

All comments in this e-mail are valid for one year. Please let me know if there are any
questions.’

The MTO comments were provided to the applicants, via email on October 5", 2021,

There is a livestock facility located within Lots 19 & 20, Conc. VII. Any new building site within Lot

18, Conc. VIl would meet the requirements of the Minimum Distance Separation of the existing
farm related structures, as required by the Ministry of Agriculture Food and Rural Affairs
(OMAFRA). With the exception of the very south east cormner of Lot 19, Conc. VIIi, thig fot also
meets the requirements of the Minimum Distance Separation formulae.

A patential Wildiand Fire Hazard was identified within the subject land.
The Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) 2020 states under Section 3.1.8:

‘Development shall generally be directed to areas outside of lands that are unsafe for
development due to the presence of hazardous forest types for wildiand fire.

Development may however be permitted in lands with hazardous forast types for witdland
fire where the risk is mitigated in accordance with wildland fire assessment and mitigation
standards.’



-15-

Board Minutes
October 26", 2021

Application File No. B24-21 - continued
October 26, 2021

The applicants were advised that when buildings are proposed on these lots that are in areas of
high wildland fire risk, there may be a requirement to prepare a Wildland Fire mitigation plan in
order to obtain a building permit. These plans involve showing the location of the buildings and
identifying areas of clearing and thinning in order to reduce the risk of wildland fire near the
structures. The Planning Board staff are able to assist with producing maps for this purpase,
should they require assistance.

There is a Deer Wintering Area identified within the subject land. Due to the size of the proposed
lots and building envelopes outside the identified habitat, the subject land does not appear to have
any natural heritage features or species at risk concemns.

From information and satellite imagery available identifying areas of heavy tree cover there
appears to be sufficient land to provide building envelopes, site alteration, and tree removal with
appropriate separation distances outside the areas of influence that would conform to the Natural
Heritage Policies of the Provincial Policy Statement 2020.

This proposal is considered to be in conformity with the Provincial Policy Statement 2020.

A municipal drain catchment, known as the Burpee Drain No. 1, was identified at the southwestern

portion of Lot 18, Conc. VIIl. The applicants consulted with the Municipality to check if any
reassessment would be required and Mr. Linley, Civil Engineering Technologist, K. Smart
Associates Limited, advised that Lot 18 is not in the watershed as indicated in the report and has
no assessment into the drainage system.

This application was circulated on October 06, 2021 to the Municipality of Burpee-Mills, Bell
Canada, and to all property owners within 60 metres and by the posting of a notice, clearly visible

and legible from a public highway or other place to which the public has access, as required by
Ontaric Regulation 197/96.

Mary McCartney, Bell Canada, advised via email on October 13", 2021 that Bell Canada has no
comments or concerns regarding the Consent Application.

The Municipality have advised they have no objections or concerns and recommend consent be
granted.

There have been no inquiries or comments received as a result of circulation to property owners
within 60 metres and/or the posting of the Notice.

Buring consideration of the application the Board discussed the requirement for proof of potable
water for permanent residential uses for the new lot, that would meet the Provincial guidelines and
the Official Plan Policy, which included:;

- possible exception for 100 acre lots;

- smatler lots need proof of water; address the requirement sooner than later; could be a
burden to drill a well before the lot is created;

- the requirement is 13.7 litres per minute: this is a provincial requirement; the D-5-5
provincial guidelines are confusing;

- seasonal residential uses would nof require proof of potable water:

- could use existing well records in the area;

- accepting a professionat well driller's opinion that there woauld be no problem achieving
the required flow rate;

- leave this up to the building inspector/Building Code at the building permit stage;

- adding a note to the Decision of Planning Board rather than a condition,

Jody Bailey, (Mr. Bailey's cousin) was in attendance during consideration of the application. She
advised the Board that at this time, there are no plans for any residential uses for the new +40
Hec. Lot.

There was nc one else in attendance who wished 1o speak in support or opposition to the
application.

In consideration of the information provided and the discussion had, the Board make a decision
on the application.



-18-
Board Minutes

October 26", 2021

Application File No. B24-21 - continued
October 26, 2021

Consent is tentatively granted subject to the following conditions:

The following documents must be submitted to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board within one
year from the date of the nolice of decision for certification:

a) the Transfer of Land farm(s) prepared by a solicitor/lawyer, and

b) a Schedule to the Transfer of Land form on which is set out the entire legal description of
the parcel(s) given conditional approval. This Schedule must also contain the names of the
parties identified on the Transfer of Land form.

Accompanying the transfer documents shall be:

i} a reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number as
evidance of its deposit therein, illustrating the parcel(s) to which the consent approval
relates;
or

a—boundary line survey identifying the new lot line(s) resulting from the severance(s);

i) a reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number as
evidence of its deposit therein, illustrating the right-of-way within Lot 18, Cone. VIN, being
a minimum width of 20 metres;
or
a writlen confirmation from the Land Registry Office (e.g. Land Registrar} confirming the
description of the new lot, baing Lot 18, Conc. VI, is acceptable for registration by the Land
Registry Office in Gore Bay;

iii) proof satisfactory to the Manitoulin Planning Board that if the use of the severed land is for
a year round dwelling there is a minimum flow rate of 13.7 litres/per minute of potable water
available as per the Provincial D-5-5 Guidefines but would not be required for a seasonal
residential use, i.e. building permit;

iv) a written confirmation from the Ministry of Transportation (MTO) that a Permit Application
for change of ownership for Lot 18, Conc. VIli, has been received and is satisfactory to the
requirements of MTO;

v) a fee of $125.00 for each Transfer of Land submitted for Certification; and

vi) written confirmation from the Municipality that all outstanding municipal taxes have been
paid.

Note: Subssction 3 or 5, as the case may be, of Section 50 of the Planning Act shall not apply to
any subsequent conveyances of or in relation to the parcel of land being the subject of this
application,

rd
=3
i

It is recommended that the Building Official, when issuing any building permits for the
subject lands, be satisfied that the building site(s) is outside the area of wildland fire hazard.




-17-

Board Minutes
Cctober 26", 2021

Application File No..__B25-21 No. of Members Present: 9

Date of Decision: _ Qctober 25 2021

Location of Property:_Part Lot 19, Conc. VIll, Surveyed as Part 1. Plan 31R-3755.
Township of Robinson, District of Manitoulin

DECISION

The purpose of this application made under Section 53(1) of the Planning Act by Eric and Linda
Thiessen is to provide for the creation of a new lot having a frontage of £101.5M. on Highway No.
540, a provincially maintained Highway, and an average depth of £359 M., thereby containing an
area of £3.6 Hec. There are no structures on this proposed new lot.

The applicants are proposing to offer this lot for sale for residential uses.

The land to be retained has a frontage of +225.8 M. on Highway No. 540, a provincially maintained
Highway and an average depth of +980 M., thereby containing an area of £34.8 Hec. The
applicants’ dwelling and five accessory structures are located within this land.

The subject land has been designated Rural Area and Village Area and zoned Rural (R) and
Hamlet (H). Residential uses are proposed for the new lot, which would be located within a Rural
Area and a Rural Zone. There are no changes proposed for the retained land.

Services consist of a private individual septic system and private well. The Public Health Sudbury
and District advised they have no concerns and that it appears that the proposed severed and
retained lots are capable of development for installation of a septic tank and leaching bed system.

Access for the retained land is via an existing entrance, #20472 Highway No. 540. A new entrance
will be required for the proposed severed land.

Following consultation with the Ministry of Transportation. as part of the preliminary review, the
following comments were received from Laurel Muldoon via email, on September 29", 2021:

' The Ministry of Transporiation of Ontario (MTO) has reviewed the proposed severance
focated at 20472 Highway 540. The MTQ does not have any concems with the new
entrance proposed for the new lot and will support the severance application. Please have
the applicant apply for an entrance permit onfine at:

HCMS - Highway Corridor Management System (gov.on.ca

I should note that any development on the new lof will require review by the MTO and a
building and land use permit since the subject lands are located within MTO's permit controf
area, For any questions about sethack requirements, please contact Debra Burke, Corridor
Management Officer at debra burkei@ontario,ca,

Please let me know if you have any other questions,’

Debra Burke, MTO, advised on September 29®, 2021:
* I would like to add the property owners need to print off their change of ownership for the
tand that they are retaining at #20472 Hwy 540 and keep it on file. A separate entrance will
need to be applied for the severed property. No issues with site lines.’

The comments received from MTO were copied to Mr. and Mrs. Thiessen.

Official Plan Policy under C.5 - Rural Areas - under C.5.2.2. states:
‘Development in Rural Areas will be subject o policies of Section E.2.'

Official Plan Policy E.2.3. - PRIVATE WATER AND SEWAGE SERVICES - under 6, states:
‘Patable water for new development will be provided in accordance with the Province’s

guidelines’.

The Provincial D-5-5 Guidelines require a minimum flow rate of 13.7 litres/per minute of potable
water to be available for a permanent (year round) residential use.

It was explained to the applicants that a condition of the consent approval would be that there is
proof of potable (drinking/cooking) water for the proposed new lots that would conform to the
Provincial requirements, if year round residential uses are proposed



-18-

Board Minutes
October 26", 2021

Application File No. B25-21 - continued
October 26, 2021

During the preliminary review of the application the Ministry of the Environment, Conservation and
Parks (MECFP) was contacted for their comments due to the past uses of a gas station west of the
subject land, within Lot 20, Cone. VIII.

Sri Sangaraju, MECP, advised via email that:

' As per section 168.3.1 of the Environmental Protection Act, submitting @ RSC for filing to
the Environmental Site Registry is required when a property use is changing from less
sensitive (Industrial, Commercial and Community) use to more sensitive {Residential
Institutional, Parkland and Agricultural or Other} use.

Based on the information that you have provided, the property of interest appears to be
always a Vacant land (Agricultural or Other use) and is going {o be developed info a
Residential use. As a result, submitting a RSC for filing may not andatory.’

However, if the Manitoulin Planning Board or any financial institute who is funding the
development wish to file a RSC, the owner of the property has to submit a RSC for filing.

As indicated in your email, it is not possible to identify the ground water flow direction based
on the ground slope. In addition, it is also difficult to conclude that whether the gas slation
(potentially contaminating activity) with underground storage tanks (US Ts) located
approximately 300 m upgradient from the property boundary of the property of interest with
a few residential developments in between, has generated any areas of polential
environmental concerns (APECs) at the property or not.'

The email was forwarded to Mr. and Mrs. Thiessen.
A potential Wildland Fire Hazard was identified within the subject land.
The Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) 2020 states under Section 3.1.8:

‘Development shall genarally be directed to areas outside of lands that are unsafe for
development due fo the presence of hazardous forest types for wildland fire.

Development may however be parmitted in lands with hazardous forest types for wildiand
fire where the risk is mitigated in accordance with wildfand fire assessment and mitigation
standards.’

It is recommended that a mitigation plan to reduce the intensity of a forest fire by thinning or
removing trees and allowing it to be extinguished more easily be submitted to the Planning Board
Office at the time of any development/construction/zoning conformity permit applications. The
applicants were advised that a mitigation plan may be required at the time of a Zoning Conformity
Permit and that the Planning Board staff could assist them if needed.

There is a licenced Aggregate Site, No. 616881, located within Lots 17 & 18, Conc. 1X, which is
within 300 metres of the proposed retained land.

The Provincial Policy Statement 2020, Section 3.0 - Protecting Health and Safety states:

‘Development shall be directed away from areas of natural or human-made hazards where
there is an unacceptable risk to public health or safety or of property demage, and not
create new or aggravate existing hazards.

The Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change (MOECC) D-6 Series Guidelines, Under
Seclion 1.2.4. - Other Facilities and Section 4.3 - Recommended Minimum Separation Distances:
recommends that residential and institutional development within 300 metres of mineral aggregate
resource areas and licenced pits will generally not be permitted. Proposed residential or institutionat
development within these areas will be supported by studies that demonstrate that any land use
conflicts will be fully mitigated. i.e. feasability study.

The proposed severed land is not within the 300 metres buffer. The existing residential uses within
the proposed retained land is outside the 300 metres buffer.



-19-

Board Minutes
October 26™, 2021

Application File No. B25-21 - continued
October 26, 2021

From information available, the subject land does not appear to have any natural heritage features
or species at risk (SAR) concerns. This proposal is considered to be in conformity with the
Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) 2020.

This application was circulated on October 7*, 2021 to Bell Canada, the Robinson Local Roads
Board and to all property owners within 60 metres and by the posting of a notice, clearly visible and
legible from a public highway or other place to which the public has access, as required by Ontario
Regulation 197/96.

Mary McCartney, Bell Canada, advised via email on October 13", 2021 that Bell Canada has no
comments or concerns regarding the application,

The Secretary-Treasurer for the Robinson Local Roads Board advised on October 22™ 2021:

' Please be advised that Robinson LRB has no concems with this severance application.
The proposed Iot fronts on a Provincial Highway (Hwy. 540) and not a township road.
Access lo this proposed lot would be via private entrance off Hwy. 540 so the LRB hopes
that the MPB has also contacted the MTO for comment as well. *

' The LRB would also like to suggest thal the new owner be advised to contact MTC
representatives to discuss location of entrance and culvert (if required) prior to any work
being undertaken.’

There was an inquiry from an interested buyer, Mr. Adamson, requesting the uses that would be
permitied for the proposed new lot. He was advised that the uses permitted in a Rural Zone, as per
Zoning By-law No. 96-01 would apply; a year round dwelling is permitted and a seasonal residential
use would be permitted for a lot created by consent

There have been no other inquiries or concerns received as a result of circulation to property owners
within 60 metres or the posting of the notice.

Mr. and Mrs. Thiessen, applicants, were in attendance during consideration of the application.

Board Member, T. Mackinlay asked the applicants if they had to drill a well to satisfy the potable
water test if it would be a burden to them? Mr. Thiessen explainad that the buyer would be
responsible for that and has already agreed to take responsibility for all work that is to be done on
the property. They advised they had no other comments regarding their application.

There was no one in attendance who wished to speak in support or opposition to the application.

Consent is tentatively granted subject to the following conditions:

The following documents must be submitted to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board within one year
from the date of the notice of decision for certification:

a) the Transfer of Land form(s) prepared by a solicitor/lawyer, and

b) a Schedule to the Transfer of Land form on which is set out the entire legal description of the
parcel{s) conditional approval. This Schedule must also contain the names of the parties
indicated on the Transfer of Land form.

Accompanying the transfer documents shall be:

i) a reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number as
evidence of its deposit therein, illustrating the parcel{s) to which the consent to sever
approval relates;

iii) a written confirmation from the Ontario Ministry of Transportation (MTO) that a Permit
Application for a new entrance for the severed land has been received or an entrance permit
can be issued, satisfactory to MTO;



-20-

Board Minutes
October 26", 2021

Application File No. B25-21 - continued
October 26, 2021

iii)

iv)

v)

vi}

Note:

a written confirmation from the Ministry of Transportation (MTQ) that a Permit Application
for change of ownership for the new lot, has been received and is satisfactory to the
requirements of MTO;

proof satisfactory to the Manitoulin Planning Board that if the use of the severed land is for
a year round dwelling there is a minimum flow rate of 13.7 litres/per minute of potable water
available as per the Provincial D-5-5 Guidelines but would not be required for a seasonal
residential use, i.e. zoning conformity permit;

a fee of $125.00 for each Transfer of Land submitted for Certification; and

proof satisfactory to Planning Board that there are no outstanding taxes for the severed and
the retained land.

Subsection 3 or 5, as the case may be, of Section 50 of the Planning Act shall not apply to
any subsequent conveyances of or in relation to the parce! of land being the subject of this
application.

Due to the potential Wildland Fire Hazard identified, building restrictions may apply.



Board Minutes
October 26", 2021

Application File No.. B26-21 No. of Members Present_ 9
Date of Decision: October 26, 2021
Location of Property: 4 and Part Lot 5,_Conc. VI, excepting Part 4. Highwa

n
P2318-20 and Part 1, Highway Plan T2318-25 Township of Carnarvon, Municipality of
Central Manitoulin, District of Manitoulin

DECISION

The purpose of this application made under Section 53(1) of the Planning Act by Brian and Annette
Murphy is to provide for the creation of a new lot having a frontage of £84.2 M. on Highway No.
5§42, a provincially maintained highway and a depth of 295 M., thereby containing an area of +0.8
Hec. The westerly lot line of the new Iot is proposed to be £6.1 M. west of the existing fence line and
the easterly lot line is proposed to follow the existing fence line. The applicants’ dwelling, garage,
garden shed, and wood shed are located within this land. Residential uses are proposed to continue
for this land.

The land to be retained has frontages of +379.7 M. and +138.4 M. on Highway No. 542, a
provincially maintained highway, and a depth of £1,000 M., thereby containing an area of £59.2 Hec.
According to the application, there are no structures on this Jand. According to the application they
have a gravel pit within Lot 5, Conc. VI, which they use for personal uses. Farm related uses
{pasture} are proposed to continue.

Services for the severed land consist of an existing private individual septic system and an existing

private well. A copy of the Completion Notice, Permit No. 402-05-SP022, for the existing septic
system accompanied the application. No new services are proposed for the retained (59 Hec.) land
at this time.

Access for the severed land is via an existing entrance, #7838 Hwy 542, a provincially maintained
highway. Access for the retained land is via an existing field entrance.

Following consultation with the Ministry of Transportation, as part of the preliminary review, the
following comments were received from Laurel Muldeon via email, on September 10", 2021:

' The Ministry of Transportation of Ontario (MTO) has reviewed the Consent Application
located on part of Lot 5 and all of Lot 4, Municipality of Central Manitoulin.

Given the information provided, it is the understanding of the MTO that the intention is to
sever one (1) lot from your property with the construction of a new access to the retained
lot from Highway 542. Based on our review of the information provided, the MTO has no
objection to the proposed severance. However, the entrance for the retained parcel would
only be approved in a specific focation and you will need to confirm that location with the
MTQO prior to any construction being initiated

Since the property in question is located within the MTO permit control area, you should be
aware of the following:

1. Any buildings, structures, or site aiterations proposed within 45 metres of the limit of
Highway 542 or within 395 metres of any intersection with the highway, requires a Building
and Land Use Permit from the Ministry of Transportation. Also, wells must maintain a
minimum setback of 30 metres from the limit of the highway. MTO Sign permil{s) are
required for the placement of any signs within 400 m of the limit of the highway.

2. MTO Entrance permits will be required for new, modified, or mutus! entrance(s), and
to reflect any changes in land ownership or land use. Any new access connections to the
highway will be a minimum of 30 metres from each other,

‘New access connections or changes in the use of an access connection that require a new
culvert shall not impede the existing flow of water within the ditch or cause water to flow onto
the highway or shoulder. Access connections should be constructed so they do not:

- cause water to enter onto the highway or shoulder;

- interfere with the existing drainage system on the right-of-way or any municipal drainage
system;

-cause flooding on adjacent lands.

The highway drainage system is not designed to serve the drainage requirements of abutting
or other properties beyond pre-development historical flow rates.’



-22-

Board Minutes
October 26", 2021

Application File No. B26-21 - continued
October 26, 2021

' Drainage onfo the highway right-of-way shall not exceed the pre-development historical
flow rates. At their own expense, stakettolders shall provide drainage cuiverts or structures
for the access connection. The type, design, diameter, length, and condition of drainage
culverts or structures shall conform to the Ministry drainage design standards.

The applicant will be required to apply for a change of ownership for the house entrance at
no cost and a new enltrance permit for the field/residential entrance and that fee is £230.

3. Please contact Debra Burke, Corridor Managernent Officer, at debra burke@ontario.ca
or by calfing (705) 491-1634 for further information with respect to MTO permit and setback
requirements. FPermits from the MTO can be obtained by applying online at

hitos:/iwww hems.mio.gov.on.ca/ All comments in this e-mall are valid for orie year. Please
let me know if there are any questions.’

The MTO comments were sent to the applicants, via email, on October 14™ 2021.

The subject land has been designated as Rural Area and Prime Agriculture Area and zoned Rural
( R) and Agriculture (A). The proposed new lot is located within the Rural Area and Rural Zone. The
northerly £20 Hec. of Lot 4 and the southerly £10 Hec. of Lot 5, being part of the retained land, are
located within a Rural Area and Rural Zone, which are outside the Prime Agriculture Area and
Agriculture Zone. A residential building site would be available within the retained land, outside the
Prime Agriculture Area and Agriculture Zone, which would be permitted by Zening By-law No. 2002-
07, for the Municipality of Central Manitoulin. Due to the size of the proposed severed and retained
land, this proposal appears to have no negative impacts on the agricultural viability.

Official Plan Policy under C.5 - Rural Areas - under C.5.2.2. slates:
‘Development in Rural Areas will be subject to policies of Section E.2."
Official Plan Policy E.2.3. - PRIVATE WATER AND SEWAGE SERVICES - under 6. states;

‘Potable water for new development will be provided in accordance with the Province's
guidelines'.

The Provincial D-5-5 Guidelines require a minimum flow rate of 13.7 litres/per minute of potable
water to be available for a permanent (year round) residential use. The proposed severed lot has
an existing private well. There are no land use changes proposed for the retained (59 Hec.) land
at this time.

There is a barn located within Lot 4, Conc. VI, to the south of the subject land. A new residential
building site within the retained land, could meet ths requirements of the Minimum Distance
Separation of the existing farm related structures, as required by the Ministry of Agriculture Food
and Rural Affairs (OMAFRA).

From information available, the subject land does not appear to have any natural heritage features
or species at risk (SAR) concerns. The proposal is considered to be in conformity with the PPS
2020.

Accompanying the application was a drain agreement, registered as Instrument No. 61341 , between
the owners of the West Half and the East Half of Lot 5, Conc. VIi, and the Municipality, dated March
20", 1997.

The application was circulated on October 7, 2021 to the Municipality of Central Manitouiin, Bell
Canada, and to all property owners within 80 metres, and by the posting of a notice, clearly visible
and iegible from a public highway or other place to which the public has access, as required by
Ontario Regulation 197/96.

The Clerk for the Municipality of Central Manitoulin advised on October 26", 2021:
' Having discussed this application for severance with the temporary municipal building

inspector last week, we both agreed that there were no municipal concerns with the
application.’



-23-

Board Minutes
October 26™, 2021

Application File No. B26-21 - continued
October 26, 2021

Mary McCartney, Bell Canada advised that Bell Canada has no comments or concerns regarding
the application.

During consideration of the application it was asked why the field entrance was not satisfactory for
the new £59 Hec. lot? The Secretary-Treasurer explained that if a residential use is proposed the
field entrance would need to be upgraded as per the MTO requirements, satisfactory to MTO .

Mr. and Mrs. Murphy, applicants, were present during consideration of the application. Mr Murphy
asked if an entrance permit would be required from MTO if he has no intention to build at this time?
The Secretary-Treasurer explained that the MTO requirement may be satisfied to their satisfaction
with his explanation that he is not proposing any buildings at this time.

There was no ane else participating in the teleconference, who wished to speak in support or
opposition to the application.

Congent is tentatively granted subject to the following conditions:

The following documents must be submitted to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board within one year
from the date of the notice of decision for certification:

a) the Transfer of Land form{s) prepared by a solicitor/fawyer, and

b) a Schedule to the Transfer of Land form on which is set out the entire legal description of
the parcel(s) given conditionat approval. This Schedule must also contain the names of the
parties identified on the Transfer of Land form.

Accompanying the transfer documents shall be:

i) a reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number as
evidence of its deposit therein, illustrating the parcel{s) to which the consent approval
relates;

i)y a written confirmation from the Ontario Ministry of Transportation (MTO) that an entrance
permit from Hwy 540 for the retained lot, has been issued or can be issued, salisfactory to
the MTO;

iii) a written confirmation from the Ministry of Transportation (MTO) that a Permit Application
for change of ownership for the retained land has been received, satisfactory to the
requirements of MTO;

iv) a written confirmation from the municipality that any reassessment required for the subject
lands as required by Section 65 of the Drainage Act has been completed by the landowner,
satisfactory to the municipality;

v) a fee of $125.00 for each Transfer of Land submitted for Certification; and

vi) a written confirmation from the municipality that all outstanding municipal taxes have been
paid.

Subsection 3 or 5, as the case may be, of Section 50 of the Planning Act shall not apply to
any subsequent conveyances of or in relation to the parcel of land being the subject of this
application,

=
=
4]

Owners of the subject lands should be aware that the cost of maintenance of municipal
drains is prorated to landowners.

3

Owners of the subject land should be made aware that building permit restrictions may
apply.



24-

Board Minutes
Qctober 26™, 2021

Application File No.:__B27-21 No. of Members Present; 8

Date of Decision: _ Qctober 26,2021

Location of Property: Part Lot 11, Conc. IX, Surveyed as Part 3, Plan 31R-2504.

Township of Rebinson, District of Manitoulin

DECISION

The purpose of this application made under Section 53(1) of the Planning Act by Tim Mackinlay and
Beatrice Du Moulin is to provide for the creation of a new lot having a frontage of +137.2 M. on
Cooks Dock Road, a maintained municipal road, and a depth of £395 M., thereby containing an area
of £5.4 Hec. There are no structures on this proposed new lot. The applicants are proposing to offer
this lot for sale for residential uses.

The land to be retained has a frontage of £365.2 M.on Cooks Dock Road, a maintained municipal
road, and an average depth of 396 M., thereby containing an area of £14.9 Hec. The applicants’
dwelling, garage with breeze way, storage shed, wood shed, a wood drying rack and 16 solar panels
are focated within this land. Residential uses are propsoed to continue.

A previous Consent to Sever Application, File No. B69-03, created three new lots surveyed as Parts
Tand 2 and 3, Plan 31R-2594. The land subject to this (new) application is surveyed as Part 3, Plan
31R-2594

The subject land has been designated Rural Area and zoned Rural { R) and Agriculture {A). The
proposed new lot is within a Rural Area and Rural Zone. Residential uses are proposed for the new
lot. There are no land use changes proposed for the retained land

Services consist of private individual septic system and private well. The Public Health Sudbury and
District advised they have no concerns and that it appears that the proposed severed and retained
lots are capable of development for installation of a septic tank and ieaching bed system.

Official Plan Policy under C.5 - Rural Areas - under C.5.2.2. states:
‘Development in Rural Areas will be subject lo policies of Section E.2."

Official Plan Policy E.2.3. - PRIVATE WATER AND SEWAGE SERVICES - under 6, states;
‘Potable water for new development will be provided in accordance with the Province's
guideiines’.

The Provincial D-5-5 Guidelines require a minimum flow rate of 13.7 litres/per minute of potable
water to be available for a parmanent (year round) residential use.

it was explained to the applicants that a condition of the consent approval would be that there is
proof of potable water for the proposed new lot that would conform to the Provincia! requirements,
if year round residential uses are proposed.

The following email was received on September 7™, 2021 from Mr, Mackiniay:

"Hi Theresa: Can you attach my remarks to the severance application?

Dear board: Regarding my severance application to sever 12 acres on the South end of 292
Cooks Dock Road, Silver Water.

‘Drilling a well i this area has an excellent probability of potable water with 5 GPM flow
rate. | have reviewed the well records on the Ontario government website, linked below, and
found over 20 wells within a 3.5 km radius of the subject property with potable water flowing
between 5 and 10 GPM.'

! reached out to Darren Carter of Edward Wright Well Drilling and his opinion is below. In
addition, there are severaf great spots for a dug well at the West end of the properly. Our
dug well is 10 feet deep, never has gone dry in 18 years, and except for hard water, tests
perfect every year. So in closing | am asking the board to consider granting the severance
based on existing well data and my wife and | not having fo spend 10 to 15k on a well.

in my opinion drilling a well in that area would be a successful endeavour. This property

should have no problem achieving the minimum standards set out by the provincial
government, Thanks

Darren Carter, O/0 Edward Wright Well Drilling’



-25.

Board Minutes
October 26", 2021

Application File No. B27-21 - continued
Cctober 26, 2021

Access for the retained land is via an existing entrance, #292 Cooks Dock Road, a maintained
municipal road. A new entrance will be required for the proposed severed land.

Part 4, Plan 31R-2594 was conveyed to the Crown, by Transfer No. 57327, for road widening of
Cooks Dock Road, in 1994.

There is a barn located within Lot 12, Conc. 1X, to the west of the subject land. A new residential
building site within the severed land, and the existing residential use within the retained land, meet
the requirements of the Minimum Distance Separation of the existing farm related structures, as
required by the Ministry of Agriculture Food and Rural Affairs (OMAFRA).

There is a licenced Aggregate Site, No. 615201, located to the east of the subject land, within Lot
10, Conc. IX, which is within 300 metres of the subject land.

The Provincial Policy Statement 2020, Section 3.0 - Protecting Health and Safety states:

‘Development shall be diracted away from areas of natural or human-made hazards where
there is an unacceptable risk to public heaith or safety or of property damage, and not create
new or aggravate existing hazards.’

The Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change (MOECC) D-6 Series Guidelines, Under
Section 1.2.4. - Other Facilities and Section 4.3 - Recommended Minimum Separation Distances:
recommends that residential and institutional development within 300 metres of mineral aggregate
resource areas and licenced pits will generally not be permitted. Proposed residential or institutional
development within these areas will be supported by studies that demonstrate that any land use
conflicts will be fully mitigated. i.e. feasability study.

The eastern +1/3 of the proposed severed land is within the 300 metres buffer. However, there would
be a building site that would be outside the 300 melre buffer. The existing restdential uses within
the retained land are outside the 300 metres buffer.

Habitat for Brown Bobolink and Eastern Meadowlark was identified within 120 metres of the subject
land, in the open field to the west within Lot 12, Conc I1X. The habitat is not located within the
subject land.

From information avaitable, the subject land does not appear to have any natural heritage features
or species at risk (SAR) concerns. This proposal is considered to be in conformity with the Provincial
Policy Statement (PPS) 2020.

This application was circulated on October 7*, 2021 to Bell Canada, the Robinson Local Roads
Board (LRB) and to all property owners within 60 metres and by the posting of a notice, clearly
visible and legible from a public highway or other place to which the public has access, as required
by Ontario Regulation 197/96.

Mary McCartney, Bell Canada, advised via email on October 13", 2021 that Bell Canada has no
comments or concerns regarding the application.

The Secretary-Treasurer for the Robinson Local Roads Board (LRB) advised they have no concems

with the severance application as the proposed lots front on Cook's Dock Road, which is a
maintained year-round road. The LRB ask that the new owner contact the LRB to discuss the
proposed driveway entrance and positioning of a culvert {if required) prior to placement of such.

There was an email received Mr. Matthews, who was circulated the Notice of Application requesting
further explanation of the application. He advised he had no concerns with the application as
proposed.

There have been no other inquiries or concerns received as a result of circulation to property owners
within 60 metres or the posting of the notice.

During discussion of the application the Board considered that in this case with the submission of
the well driller's comments and the surrounding well records, that the condition for proof of potable
water for a permanent residential use for the proposed new lot are sufficient to fulfill the condition
requiring proof of potable water.



Board Minutes
October 26", 2021

Agplication File No. B27-21 - continued
October 26, 2021

There was no one in attendance during the electronic meeting who wished to speak in support or
opposition to the application

Consent is tentatively granted subject to the following conditions:

The following documents must be submitted to the Secretary-Treasurer of the Board within one year
from the date of the notice of decision for certification:

aj

b)

the Transfer of Land form(s) prepared by a solicitor/lawyer, and

a Schedule to the Transfer of Land form on which is set out the entire legal description of
the parcel(s) conditional approval. This Schedule must also contain the names of the parties
indicated on the Transfer of Land form.

Accompanying the transfer documents shall be:

i}

i)

iii)

iv)

v)

Note:

Note:

a reference plan of survey, which bears the Land Registry Office registration number and
signalure as evidence of its deposit therein, illusirating the parcel(s) to which the consent
to sever approval refates;

a written confirmation from the Robinson Local Roads Board {LRB) that a new entrance for
the severed land can be or has been issued, satisfactory to the LRB;

proof satisfactory to the Manitoulin Planning Board that there is a minimum flow rate of 13.7
litres/per minute of potabie water available as per the Provincial D-5-5 Guidelines, for the
severed lot, but would not be required for a seasonal residential use, i.e. zoning conformity
permit;

a fee of $125.00 for each Transfer of Land submitted for Certification; and

proof satisfactory to Planning Board that there are no outstanding taxes for the severed and
the retained land.

Subsection 3 or 5, as the case may be, of Section 50 of the Planning Act shall not apply to
any subsequent conveyances of or in refation to the parcel of land being the subject of this
application.

Tim Mackinlay, applicant and Board Member, declared a conflict of interest with the
application

LLb bl el sl

The time now being 9:59 p.m. and the business before the Board having been dealt with the
Meseting was adjourned on a motion moved by R. Brown

é«{rﬁttﬂa W&(Zx

R. Stephens. Chair T.A. Carlisle, Secretary-Treasurer



JLR No.: 31514 November 12, 2021
Revision: Rev 0

NOV 12 2021

Costing Report

Township of Assiginack
Waterfront Development

ﬁ
JK
J.L.Richards

ENGINEERS - ARCHITECTS - PLANNERS

Value through service and commitrnent




Costing Report
Waterfront Development

Table of Contents

1.0  Introduction .. w3
2.0 Background R R R R R R i Y
3.0 Planned Llpgrade Devalopments ...................................................................................... 1
31 Beach Development and Costing ... 1
3.2  Marina Development and Custlng 2
3.3  Norisle Park Davalopment and Cc-sting ................................................................. 3
4.0 Closure... ¥ A

List of Appendices

Appendix A Opinion of Probable Construction Costs (OPCC)
Appendix B Kropf Industrial Quotation

J L. Richards & Associates Limited
JLR No.: 31514 -+

November 12, 2021
Revision: Rev 0



Costing Report
Waterfront Development

1.0 Introduction

The purpose of this report is to present and summarize the updated costing for the planned
upgrade works at the Manitowaning Waterfront. The upgrade works include upgrades to the
beach area, marina and Norisle Park.

This report provides the project background and summarizes the planned upgrade work to the
Manitowaning Waterfront. The updated costing for the upgrade works is attached to this report in
the form of an Opinion of Probable Construction Costs (OPCC).

2.0 Background

J.L. Richards & Associates Limited (JLR) has been retained by the Township of Assiginack
(Township) to review and revise the waterfront development costs for the Manitowaning
Waterfront which were originally presented in the Manitowaning Waterfront Development Plan
(2001). As communicated by the Township, in order to support funding applications, the Township
requires the costs provided in the 2001 Development Plan be revised to reflect current market
conditions and construction costs.

3.0 Planned Upgrade Developments

Following ongoing coordination and consultation with the Township, it has been communicated
that not all of the proposed upgrade works presented in the 2001 Manitowaning Waterfront
Development Plan were necessarily applicable today. JLR has prepared updated costing for the
anticipated works based on discussions with the Township which are more reflective of the
Township's current requirements.

The following subsections describe and outline the anticipated upgrade works to each of the
three (3) waterfront areas as follows:

Relocating the existing beach area to the south.
Marina development and expansion.
Norisle Park improvements.

31 Beach Development and Costing

The location of the beach is anticipated to be relocated to the south of the existing gazebo and
children’s play structure. The reason for shifting the beach location to the south is to provide
accommodating room for the anticipated marina upgrades which includes the placement of
additional docks for added boating slips. The footprint of the relocated beach is expected to
remain approximately the same size as the existing beach and access will be provided by
extending the existing gravel walkway path to the south. At a high level, the major work items that
will be required to facilitate this upgrade work are listed as follows:

J.L. Richards & Associates Limited November 12, 2021
JLR No.: 31514 -1- Revision: Rev 0



Costing Report
Waterfront Development

Clearing and excavating the new beach area.

Importing new sand.

Extending the existing walkway path.

Furnishing the new beach area (benches, picnic tables, bike racks, etc.).
Providing erosion control for the beachfront (rip-rap protection).

The Township has also communicated that there has been a history of complaints of
contaminants entering the water at the location of the stormwater discharge near the current
beach area. Costing has been included for a stormwater (oil / grease / grit) separator as a
provisional costing item to address these concerns,

Please refer to Appendix A — Opinion of Probable Construction Costs for a full costing breakdown
of the proposed beach development.

3.2 Marina Development and Costing

The existing marina currently accommodates twelve (12) seasonal slips for boaters and has one
(1) existing float plane dock in the south end of Manitowaning Bay. The upgrade intent is to
increase the marina's capacity from twelve (12) seasonal slips to fifty (50) seasonal slips, six (6)
of which will be provided to accommodate larger sized boats (up to 60-foot vessels). Refer to the
schematic layout attached in Appendix B. This will be accomplished with the addition of new main
docks with attached dock spines to create additional boat parking slips. The regular sized boating
slips are planned to be furnished with 30-amp charging services and the larger boating slips will
be furnished with 60-amp charging services. Each of the new main docks will be furnished with
new security gates and fencing for restricted access. The existing float plane dock is anticipated
to be relocated to the marina area.

To accommodate the additional boating slips, additional car and trailer parking will be required.
Currently, boats and trailers park to the south of the boat launch or adjacent to the retaining wall
on the western side of Bay Road. As identified by both JLR and the Township, there is limited
space available to accommodate an additional thirty-eight (38) cars and trailer parking spaces.
Following ongoing discussions with the Township however, it was identified that there may be
opportunity to add some additional parking spaces immediately west of the existing retaining wall
on Bay Road. Incoming access would be provided by connecting the parking area to the portion
of Bay Road heading toward Arthur Street and having an exit to the parking area through the
eastern portion of Bay Road in front of the boat launch. This area would need to be fully
excavated, backfilled with granular material and require a new retaining wall and fencing due to
the existing uphill slope at this location.

The Township is also looking to refurbish the boat launch area and provide a small marina center
building complete with servicing. The boat launch refurbishing would include replacing the existing
retaining wall at the boat launch as well as addressing shoreline stabilization around the gas
pumps and above ground tanks. The new marina building center is envisioned to include a small
office space with washroom/changeroom facilities. The building would be heated and serviced
with hydro, water and sanitary services. The exact location of the building is yet to be confirmed.

At a high level, the major work items that will be required to facilitate this upgrade work are listed
as follows:

J.L. Richards & Associates Limited - November 12, 2021
JLR No.: 31514 -2- Revision: Rev 0



Costing Report
Waterfront Development

e Additional boating slips:
o Includes new main docks and spines.
o New security gates and fencing.
o Relocating the existing float plane dock.
e Providing 30-amp and 60-amp charging services to each of the new boating slips:
o Extending underground electrical to the existing pole line.
o New hydroelectric transformer, meter and connection.
» New parking area with incoming and outgoing access:
o Excavate, backfill and place retaining wall and fencing.
Refurbish the boat launch shoreline area.
Construct a new marina building center:
o Extend hydro and municipal services to the new building.

Please refer to Appendix A — Opinion of Probable Construction Costs for a full costing breakdown
of the proposed marina development.

33 Norisle Park Development and Costing

The Township has communicated that the improvements to Norisle Park are expected to be
minimal. The shoreline at Norisle Park is proposed to include a new break wall installed behind
the existing water treatment plant as well as the placement of additional shoreline protection to
mitigate erosion.

The exiting Roller Mills building, and the Burns Warehouse building are expected to remain in
place with some refurbishing planned for the Roller Milis building. JLR has included an allowance
for the refurbishment works as the details and extents of the work are not yet known.

At a high level, the major work items that will be required to facilitate this upgrade work are listed
as follows:

» Placing a new break wall and implementing erosion control along the shoreline.
* Refurbishment of the Roller Mills building.

Please refer to Appendix A — Opinion of Probable Construction Costs for a full costing breakdown
of the proposed Norisle Park development.

4.0 Closure

The monetary values presented in the OPCC are considered to be high level approximations and
should be revised following preliminary and detailed design for the project works. The costing
provided within the OPCC is based on facilitating the work outlined and described within the body
of this report.

Please note that in providing opinions of probable construction cost, one should understand that
J.L. Richards & Associates Limited has no control over the cost or availability of labour, equipment
or materials, over market conditions, the Contractor's method of pricing, or any other cost impacts
in relation to COVID-19, and that our opinions of probable construction costs are made on the
basis of our professional judgment and experience. JLR makes no warranty, express or implied,

J.L. Richards & Associates Limited November 12, 2021
JLR No.: 31514 -3- Revision: Rev 0



Costing Report
Waterfront Development

that the bids or the negotiated cost of the Work will not vary from our opinion of probable
construction cost.

This report has been prepared for the exclusive use of Township of Assiginack, for the stated
purpose, for the named facility. Its discussions and conclusions are summary in nature and cannot
be properly used, interpreted or extended to other purposes without a detailed understanding and
discussions with the client as to its mandated purpose, scope and limitations. This report was
prepared for the sole benefit and use of the Township of Assiginack and may not be used or relied
on by any other party without the express written consent of J.L. Richards & Associates Limited.

This report is copyright protected and may not be reproduced or used, other than by the Township
of Assiginack for the stated purpose, without the express written consent of J.L. Richards &
Associates Limited.

J.L. RICHARDS & ASSOCIATES LIMITED

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

;;.’ zl}{j

k. Samiin
TN

Matthew Lewis, EIT John Cannard, P.Eng.

Civil Engineering Intern Associate
Civil & Environmental Engineering Lead,
Northern Ontario

J.L. Richards & Associates Limited B ' November 12, 2021
JLR No.: 31514 -4- Revision: Rev 0



Costing Report
Waterfront Development

Appendix A
Opinion of Probable
Construction Costs (OPCC)



t’(].L.Richards

ENGINEERS - ARCHITECTS - PLANNERS

OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS -Class D

Township of Assigniack Waterfront Development

JOB No.
PROJECT

PREPARED
DATE
CHECKED

31!
Tov

M.A
No
J.C

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

QTy

General ltems

1.01

Mob/Demob

1.02

Bonding Insurance

1.03

Geotechnical Investigation (Parking Area and New Building Center)

1.04

Geotechnical Testing Allowance

1.05

Dewatering

1.068

Erosion and Sediment Control

— o | |k b |

Beach Upgrades

2.01

Tree Clearing

865

2.02

Excavation (Earth)

435

2.03

Imported Sand

770

2.04

Granular ‘A’ for Walking Path

15

2.05

Clearstone for Walking Path

2.06

Topsoil and Sod (100mm)

2.07

Benches, Garbage Containers and Picnic Tables

2.08

Signage

2.09

Relocate Floating Dock

2.10

Bicycle Rack

2.1

Shoreline Rip Rap

— b | e | | |

Marina

3.0

Pier A Floating Dock System

3.02

Pier B Floating Dock System

3.03

Float Plane Dock

3.04

Security Gates

3.05

Electrical Services to Expanded Marina (30A and 60A)

3.06

Water service to Expanded Marina

3.07

New Parking Area (Excavate, Backfil, Granulars & Fencing)

3.08

New Retaining Wall at Boat Launch

3.09

Refurbish Shoreline (Rip-Rap and Topsoil/Sodding)

3.10

Marina Centre Building (Office/shop, washrooms, changerooms)

3.1

Sewer and water service for Marina Centre Building

3.12

Electrical service for Marina Centre Building

R lalalalalalalwa]l—al—

Norisle Park

4.01

Refurbish Mill Building

4.02

Construct Break Wall Behind Water Treatment Plant

4.03

Refurbish Shoreline (Blast Rock and Erosion Control Matting)




Costing Report
Waterfront Development

Appendix B

Kropf Industrial Quotation



CONGLIFT
AQUACULTURE
MARINE

| NDUSTRIAL 1 NC

1 Quebec Grive, Seguin, Ontario P24 0B2

1.888.480 3777 F705378.5068 T 705 378.2453
www kropfindustrial com  info@kropfindustrial com

October 12, 2021

J.L. Richards & Associates
314 Countryside Dr.
Sudbury, ON

F3E 6G2

Attention: John Cannard

: Township of Assiginack Mari

Dear John,

Thank you for your inquiry regarding our floating dock systems. We appreciate your interest in our products and
have prepared the feollowing information for your consideration.

Proposal A

Pier A - Specifications

Kropf Marine proposes to supply and install one floating dock system as per the attached layout drawing entitled
“Proposal A Oct 4-21", and with the foliowing specifications:

Single 3/16" x 30" spiral-welded stee! floatation pipes in each main dock section

Single 3/16" x 24" spiral-welded steel floatation pipes full length in each finger dock section

o Finger pipe runs continuously from end of one finger through main dock to the end of the opposite
finger

Welded steel sub-structure and framing

Anchor chain tubes with formed bell flanges and key slots

All steel surfaces thoroughly sandblasted

All steel surfaces spray coated with Amerlock 2 epoxy in climate-controlled indoor paint booth

Magnesium sacrificial anodes bolt-mounted to end caps of float pipes

Fingers bolted to main dock sections with 32" HDG structural bolts

o Finger and main dock section creates a rigid "T-dock” assembly

T-dock sections fastened together with robust and silent hinge connections

o Hinge connection includes 1-1/2" HDG steel hinge pin with tapers at both ends

o Hinge pin is installed in 1" thick steel ears with tapered holes

4" x 4" pressure-treated stringers bolted to steel frame

2" x 6" pressure-treated deck boards screw-mounted to stringers

o Deck boards to have bevel-cut ends for trim finished appearance

Twin 2" x 8" pressure-treated skirt boards



o Corners of skirt boards miter cut
All pressure-treated material to be brown Micro-Pro Sienna treatment process
~24" freeboard
10" cast-aluminum cleats through-bolted to stringers
4' x 16" aluminum ramp with two handrails
o Ramp to have pivot mount fastened to the shore wall
o Aluminum wear plates for roller wheels
o 1" guide pin with a guide slot on the first main dock
o Tapered transition at dock end
¢ 3 ton concrete anchors on main dock
¢ 1/2" Gr 40 HDG anchor chain to all anchors
+ Complete delivery, launch and installation
¢ Exclusions:
o Removal of any existing dock system
o Permits and approvals

ier8 - cification

Kropf Marine proposes to supply and install one floating dock system as per the attached layout drawings entitled
“Proposal A Oct 4-21", and with the following specifications:

Twin 3/16" x 24" spiral-welded steel floatation pipes full length in each main dock section
Single 3/16" x 24" spiral-welded steel flotation pipe full length in each finger dock
Welded steel sub-structure and framing
Robust and silent hinge connection between main dock sections
o Tapered pins and ears with internal rubber bushing
e Fingers bolted to main docks with 34* HDG strutural bolts
¢ Anchor chain tubes with formed bell flanges and key slots
¢ All steel surfaces thoroughly sandblasted
» All steel surfaces spray coated with Amerlock 2 epoxy in climate-controlled indoor paint booth
* Magnesium sacrificial anodes boit-mounted to end caps of float pipes
o 4" x 4" pressure-treated stringers bolted to steel frame
¢ 2" x 6" pressure-treated deck boards screw-mounted to stringers
o Deck boards to have bevel-cut ends for trim finished appearance
e Twin 2" x 8" pressure-treated skirt boards
o Corners of skirt boards miter cut
¢ All pressure-treated material to be brown Micro-Pro Sienna treatment process
e ~24" freeboard
10" cast-aluminum cleats through-bolted to stringers
* 4" 18" aluminum ramp with two handrails
o Ramp to have pivot mount fastened to the shore wall
o Aluminum wear plates for roller wheels
o 1" guide pin with a guide slot on the first main dock
o Tapered transition at dock end
s 3 ton concrete anchor blocks
s 1/2" Gr 40 HDG anchor chain to all anchors
o Complete delivery, launch and installation
* Exclusions:
o Removal of any existing dock system
o Permits and approvals



Proposal A - Phaged Pricing

Phase 1 - Pier A Budget Price: $250,000.00 + HST
Phase 2 - Pier B Budget Price: $280,000.00 + HST
Pr |A - Single Ph Prici
Complete Pier A & B Budget Price: $520,000.00 + HST
Otion Prici

Kropf Marine offers a variety of options to enhance our floating dock systems. Several of these options are priced
below:

Decking Upgrade
Moistureshield Composite Decking on Docks

Kropf Industrial proposes to upgrade the deck boards to Meistureshield composite decking as per the following
specifications:
- All2" x 8" pressure-treated deck boards to be deleted
1" x 6" Moistureshield Vantage composite decking screw-mounted to treated stringers
- Deck boards installed with colour-matched composite deck screws
- 2" x 10" pressure-treated skirt boards to remain
Moistureshield has the following features:
o Advanced composite decking material
Manufactured from recycled plastics and wood fibers
Wood fibers individually encapsulated to prevent shrinkage and expansion
Natural wood-grain finish pressed into both sides of boards
Available in a variety of colours
Limited lifetime residential warranty
Will not splinter, crack, warp, check, or rot

0O 0O O 0O O O

Thruflow Legacy Decking on Ramps
Kropf Industrial proposes to upgrade the decking on the ramp to Thruflow legacy decking panels:

- Panels made from reinforced virgin polypropylene with advanced bonding technology
- 360 degree non-slip knurled finish in wet and dry conditions

- 43% open area in panels

- UV stabilized

- Limited lifetime warranty

- Three colours to choose from



Complete Pier A & B Decking Upgrade Price: $34,000.00 + HST

Other options, such as solar dock lights or a variety of bumper profiles, are also available. If you are interested,
please inquire about details and pricing.

This dock would be coated indoors in our climate-controlled indoor paint booth. The expected service life of the
floatation system is 35+ years.

If you should have any questions or comments, please do not hesitate to contact me. | look forward to your
response to this quote.

Best regards,

Jordan Kropf

Sales Manager

Kropf Industrial Inc.

T: 888-480-3777 ext. 238
jordan@kropfindustrial.com



Image £ 202 1"CHES “Arpus —

_.Gr.wngle Earth

3 UNLESS OTHERWSE SPECIFIED BOM 5 STEEL
4, SPECIFIECILOADS

File Name DRAWING JOB NUMBER
. : Proposal A Oct 4-21 Proposed Dock Layout Option "A" o
Coemucnmsex | Manitowaning Oct 4-2021 SHEETNUMBER

: REQUIRED CUSTOMER DRAWN BY THIS DRAWING (S THE PROPERTY OF KROPF

" ocaten T WEREDETAL | Township OF Assiginack Marina T D SSION




BEST
MANAGED
COMPANIES

www jlrichards.ca

Ottawa

864 Lady Ellen Place
Ottawa ON Canada
K1Z 5M2

Tel: 613 728-3571

ottawa@jlrichards.ca

North Bay

501-555 Oak Street E
North Bay ON Canada
P1B 8L3

Tel: 705 495-7597

northbay@jlrichards ca

Kingston

203-863 Princess Street
Kingston ON Canada
K7L 5N4

Tel: 613 544-1424

kingston@jlrichards.ca

Hawkesbury

326 Bertha Street
Hawkesbury ON Canada
KBA 2A8

Tel: 613 632-0287

hawkesbury@jlrichards.ca

Sudbury

314 Countryside Drive
Sudbury ON Canada
P3E 8G2

Tel: 705 522-8174

sudbury@jlrichards.ca

Gueiph

107-450 Speedvale Ave. West

Guelph ON Canada
N1H 7Y6
Tel: 519 763-0713

guelph@jlrichards.ca

Timmins

834 Mountjoy Street S
Timmins ON Canada
P4N 7C5

Tel: 705 360-1899

timmins@jlrchards.ca

JR

J.L.Richards

ENGINEERS - ARCHITECTS - PLANNERS

JLR Logo 15 a Registered Trademark & 2009, all rights are reserved



System: 2021-11-12 B:36:2]1 AM The Township of Assiginack Page: 1
User Date: 2021-11-12 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: gl
Payables Management

Ranges : From: To: From: Ta:

Vendor ID First Last Chequebook ID First Last

Vendor Name First Last Cheque Number 0031414 0031448

Cheque Date First Last

Sorted By: Cheque Number

Distribution Types Included: All

| chawo: { 0031414 [pates |  zp21-11-08  [Vendor:| computrEK [ Ameunt ] s837.22]
InvNo: 24288 InvDesc: nov remote server mgmt InvAmt: 794,28
InvNe: 24403 InvDasc: oct ocffsite backup storage InvAmt: $42.94

| chamo: | po31415 Ipate: |  202:-11-08  [Vendor:| G. STEPHEN WATT, BRRRISTER [amount] 3,025, 58]
InvNo: 3826 InvDasc: general legal InvAmt: $3,025.58

| chatio: | 0031418 |pate: |  2021-11-08  [vendor:| Frepa powD | Amount { 5491.15]
InvNo: 2021 WEDDINGS InvDesc: wedding officiant/mileage Invhmt: $491.15

[ cnaro: | 0p31437 |pata: | z021-11-08  |vendor:| GERY STRONG | amount { $153.85]
InvNo: NOV 8 2021 InvDasc: pldg insp mileage InvAmt: 5153.85

[‘chawe: Too31416 |pata: | z071-11-08  |vendor:| GFL ENVIRONMENTAL INC 2019 | Amount { $4,082. 10
InvNo: GOOOODC16511 InvDasc: oct recylcing transport TnvAmt: 54,082.10

[ chamo: | 0031419 |pate: | zpz1-11-08  [vendor:] nypro ONE NETWORKS INC. { Amount { $7,995.50]
InvNo: OCT 22 2021 DOCKS InvDasc: marina docks InvAmt: $113.06
InvNo: OCT 22 2021 PO/BNK InvDesc: po/bnk Invamt: 5484.03
InvNo: OCT 22 2021 TENNIS InvD&sc: tennis courts InvAmt: $32.62
InvNo: QOCT 22 2021 ARENA InvDesc: arena InvAmt: 5591.95
InvNo: OCT 22 2021 S5 WTP InvDesc: ss wtp InvAmt: $652.57
InvNe: OCT 22 2021 INFO BTH ImvDese: info booth EnvRnts $33.40
InvNo: (OT 22 2021 SHWRHSE  InvDesc: marina showerhouse InvAmt: $133.95
InvNo: gt 22 2021 LIB InvDesc: library bldg InvAmt: $193.97
InvNe: oCT 27 2021 LITES InvDesc: street lites InvAmt: $555.55
InvNo: QCT 28 2021 LAGOON InvDese: lagoon InvAmt: $2,340.13
Inwlio: OCT 26 2021 MYG Wip  InvDese: ptg wtp InvAmt: $2,860.03
InvNo: OCT 2B 2021 PW InvDesc: pw micrafit InvAmt: $5.14

| chao: [ oo31420 [vate: [ 202:-11-08  [Vendor:] JACKIE WHITE | Amount.{ 537,23
InvNo: 701-3467088-5633813 InvDesc: arena-canteen supplies reimb. InvAmt: $11.36
InvNo: oCT 12 2021 InvDesc: pec-reimb.thank you cards InvAmt: $25.87

| chao: | oc3r421 |pate: |  2021-11-08  |vendor:| jEreMy coopzr [Amount ] s122.75]
InvNo: 2 InvDaese: pw-reinb.training exp InvAmt: $122.75

[ chao: | 0031422 |pate: |  2p21-11-08  |vendor:]MsL SUPPLY - FIRE & SAFETY | Amount § 51, 158.85]
InvNo: (09759 InvDesc: fd-scba kit InvAmt: 5971.54



System: 2021-11-12 Brib:dl AM The Township of Assiginack Page: 2
User Date: 2021-11-12
CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID: deb
Payables Management

InvNo: Q09760 InvDesc: fd-refurb.mask (scba) InvAmt: $187.31

[ chawo: | 0031423 Jpate: | 2021-11-08  [vendor:] mANITOWANING MILL & HOME BUILDING CiNTRE __ | Amount] $4,002. 66]
InvNo: (229818 InvDesc: 1ib bldg-mop head SRERate $13.55
InvNe: (0229819 InvDeac: arena-caclking/mstr flash Invhmt: $142.68
InvMo: 0227938 InvDeac: narina-tarp InmvAmt : $27.11
InvMe: 0228754 InvDMeac: arena-netting Inwvhmt : $33,89
InvHo: 0229088 InvDesc: arena-sprayer/clmps/etc Irvihant. : $99.24
InvHo: (22929 InvDesc: garaena-ice cleats Invhmt : 581.33
InvMo: (22937: InvDasc: srena-coffee filters Invhmt: 53.94
InvHor 0229441 InvDesc: arena-plumbing supplies Invhmt : $104.43
InvHo: 0220443 InvDe&S!  arena-pump InwvAmE : $416.97
Invlo: 0229450 InvDasec: arena-plumb.supplies InwvAmt: $51.36
InvNo: (227789 InvDesc: fd-train.trailer mater.(grant} InvAmt: $3,028.16

| Chado: | 0031424 |pate: |  2021-11-08  |Vendor:{ MaANTTOULIN EXPOSITOR [Amount] £256.17]
InvNo: 3111337 InvDesc: advertising InvAmt: $256.17

| chawo: | oo31s25 |pata: | 2021-11-08  |vemdor:| maniTouLin sTuBENT ATD FuND [Amount] 5300.00]
InvNo: 2021 DONATION InvDesc: 2021 donation InvAmt: $300.00

{ chabo: | 0031426 |pata: |  2021-11-08  [vender:| manitowaning pHARMACY [Amount ] 516,68
InvNo: 191619 InvDasc: arena-first aid kit supplies InvAmt.: $14.44
InvNo: 1901361 InvDase: admin-coin wrappers InvAmt: 52.24

[ chamo: | 0031427 |pate: |  2g21-3:-0s  |vendor:| MaNTTOWANING FRESHMART | Amount { 532, o8]
InvNo: Q0041586 InvDasc: admin-misc kitchen supplies InvAmt: $11.55
Invilo: Q0041521 InvDesc: arena-canteen supplies InvAmt: $7.90
InvNo: 00043420 InvDesc: arena canteen - supplies InvAmt: $13.53

[ Chao: [oca1428 |pate: |  202:i-11-n08  |Vendor:| MASSEY WHOLESALE LTD. [Amount { $577.88|
InvNo: INOOQ0DO01134558 InvDesc: arena canteen-stock/supplies InvAmt: $223.46
InvNo: INOGO0OO011352B4 InvDesc: arena canteen-stock InvAmt: $354.42

| charo: [ poi12429 |pate: |  202:-11-cs  [vendor:| mcoousanl FuELs [Amount | s61.95]
InvNo: 5429408 InvDesc: arena-zamb.propane cylinders InvAmt: $61.95%

| chato: [oo31430 |pate: |  202:-11-08  |vendor:| MINISTER OF FIMANCE [Amount | 521,769.00)
InvNo: 282010210959011 InvDesc: sept policing InvAmt: $22,570.00

| chawo: | opa1431 |pate: | op2i-11-08  |Vendor:| worrThERN 911 | Amount: { 459,50
InvNo: 21216-11012021 InvDesc: 911 dispatch nov InvAmt: $45%.50

| chato: | op3i432 Ipate: | 2021-11-08  |vendor:| onTaio cLEAN WATER AGENCY | Amount { 54,011.95]
InvNo: INVGOQOC015431 InvDesc: mtg wtp-pre~chlorine analyzer InvAmt: $3,710.03



bystTem: 2uUgl-t1-12 Yrsbrsl M lrhe ‘rownshnip or Assiginack
User Date: 2021721712 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT
Payables Management

Page: 3
User I1D: deb

InvNo: iINVOD00O0015380 InvDese: 55 witp-lighting repairs InvaAmt: 5301.92

| chavo: [oo31433 |pate: |  oo021-1:-08  [Vendor:] pAaTRICK SPRACK LIMITED | Amount $45,447.47)
InvNo: JO07540 InvDesc: icip grnt-pyt #1 balifld lites InvAmt; 545,447 .47

| cnaMo: | 0031434 |pate: |  2021-11-08  [Vendor:| paur mETHNER [Amcunt] 51, 0o, 0o)
InvNo: #2021-10-30 InvDesc: gct animal control InvAmt: 51,000.00

[ chaio: | ppaiq3s |pate: | 2021-11-08  Jvendor:] RecETvER GENERAL | amount § 516, 48970}
InvNo: OCT 2021 InvDasc: oct source deductions InvAmt: 516,409.20

ChaWo: | 0031436 |pate: |  2021-11-08  IVendoz:| sTEvE woop | Amount § £150.00]
Invilo: OCT 2021 InvDasc: pw-workboot allowance InvAmt: $150.00

{ chao: | 0031437 |pate: | 2071-11-p8  [vendor:[ sypErior propane 1nc. | Amount § 535, 60]
InvNe: 36047780 InvDesc: pw-cylinder rental InvAmt : $11.87
InvNo: 36047781 InvDesc: arena-cylinder rental InvAmt: $23.73

| chapvo: | 0031438 |pate: |  rori-11-08  |Vender:] maniTOUuLIN SECONDARY SCHOOL | amount | s852. 40|
InvNo: 2021 HAUNTED RIDE InvDaac: donation mss food lkr-re haunt InvAmt: 5852. 40

| Chawo: | 0pz1439 |pate: { 2021-11-08  [vendor:[ curisTIne McNAuGHTON | amount ] £250.00]
InvNo: 10/25/2021 InvDese: pec-bath bombs wrkshp/supplies InvAnt: $250.00

[ chamo: | co31440 Ipate: | 2021-11-08  [vender:] jouw sauL weaTine | Amount 5009, 65]
InvNo: 2111043 IavDasc: po/bnk bldg-furn.clning/inspct InvAmt; $367.25
InvNo: 2111047 InvDese: mun.office-furn.clning/inspect InvAmt: $322.0%
InvNo: 211105 InvDesc: lib/clinic-cln hrv units/etc InvAmt: $220.35

| chavo: | oo31441 |pate: |  2021-:1-08  [vendor:[ starriEtbh Liow company [Amount ] 5498, 42
InvNe: 10189210 InvDesc: fd-bunker gear{2j cln/repairs InvAmt: 49642

| Chado: | 0p31442 |pata: | s0z71-11-08  |vendor:| £p sunce [ Amcunt J 5150, 00]
InvNo: 261693 InvDesc: arena-door repairs InvAmt: $150.00

[ chawo: [ 0031443 |pate: | sori-11-08  [vendoz:| s.mirLeTTE FoRESTRY | Amount { sses, ool
Invio: Q000AS InvDesc: centotaph-tree removal InvAmt: 5565, 040

[ chawo: | 0031444 pate: |  2pa1-13-08  [Vendor:[ 5.1.R7cHARDS & ASSOC LIMITED [Amount] 51,898, 50
InvNo: 101324 InvDesc: wtrfreont devel costing Invamt: 51, 898,40

[ chavo: | oc31445 Ipate: | 2021-11-08  |Vendor:]ipsrey A suiTh [amount ] 5272 .A0]
InvNo: | InvDasc: pec-yoga (oct classes) InvAmt: 5272 .80

| chaMo: [ 0031446 |pate: |  2021-11-08  [vendor:| tERRASTAR BUILDING PRODUCTS INC. | Amount § $56. 95
InvNo: 108498 InvDeac: arena-screws for roof InvAmt: 556,95

[ chare: | po31447 |pate: | 2p21-11-08  |Vendor:Jwar supprizs [ Ancunt] s967.27)
InvNo: 258A31 InvDesc: misc bldgs-paliet sidewlk salt InvAmt : $3967.37

| charo: [ 0031448 |pate: | 2071-11-08  vendor:[wiwoows unzimiTED | Amount § 55,336, 18]
InvNo: 894625 InvDasc: rdside prks/g.pickup InvAmt: $2,997,08
InvNe: 885203 InvDesc: pe-clning Inside (1/2 bal yrl InvAmt: $960.50
InwHo: B85202 InvDesc: assist furnace clean/insp InwAmt : $248.60



EVEIRCE Zudr-1i-z2 HI1amIdl MM rne rownsnlip or Asslglnack

4 -11- Page: 4
User Dategs: 2021-11-t2 CHEQUE DISTRIBUTION REPORT User ID:  gen
Payables Management
InvNo: #r5Z01 InvDase: arena-roof repairs InvAmt: §1,130.00

*%% End of Report *** Report Total: $124,270.34



Date :
Tire :

0031405
0031406
0031407
6031408
0031409
0031410
003141
0031412
0031413
2823
2826
2827
2628
2829
2830
2831
2832
2833
2834
2833
2836
2837
2838
2835

Total :

2021-11-08
12:14:19 BM

§22,274.16

2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-0C8
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2022-11-08
202i-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2021-11-08
2022-11-08
2021-11-08
2321-11-08
2521-11-08

Batch #

11/08C0M3
11/08COMB
21/08COM3
11/08C0MB
11/0BCOVB
11/08C0MB
11/08C0oM3
11/08C0¥3
11/08C0¥3
11/08C0oMB
11/08C0M3
11/08C0M3
11/08C0¥3
11/08CO¥3
11/08C0M3
11/08C0M8
i1/08C0M3
11/08C0oM3
11/08C0¥8
11/08C0MB
11/08C0M3
11/08C0M3
131/0800M3
11/08C0MB

The Township of Assiginack

Employee ID

126
133
219
367
378
382
383
384
106
118
163
168
213
218
220
221
301
323
362
364
363
370
381

mployee Name

ROBRS, ALTON
¥acDONALD, DEBORAE
BOND, FREDA

JONES, CHRISTIANNA
QUACKEN3USH, MICHAEL
MILLETTZ, SHELBA
COOPER, ANDRZIW
MENDE, JONATHAN
CASE, LORI

WO0D, STEVEN
COOPER, RONALD
MACDONALD, RO3ZRT
STRONG, GERRY
MOGGY, EUGH
VCOOWELL, DAVID
FAM, DAVID
MAGUIRZ, ROBERT
RO3INSON, DEB3IE
WilTZ, JACQUELINZ
SAGLE, IDDv

BOND, RYLE
BOWZR¥AX, COLT
LENTIR, CRYSTAL
COOPER, JuRIMY

Status

OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
GUTSTANDING
CUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
OUTSTANDING
QUTSTANDING

Page: 1

Payment Method

Cheque
Creque
Creque
Cregue
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposit
irect Deposit
irect Deposit
Jirect Deposit
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposit
Direct Deposic
Direct Zepgsit
Direct Decosi:
Direct Depgosit
Direct Deposit
Birect Deposit
Direct Jeposit



ﬁlton Hobbs

From: Christianna Jones <joneschristianna@gmail.com>

Sent: November 9, 2021 9:30 PM

To: Alton Hobbs; Dave Ham; Hugh Moggy; Rob Maguire; dave mcdowell
Subject: Items for the Economic Development Meeting

Evening:

Next Tuesday is our Economic Development Committee meeting. | am hoping that a meeting reminder can be sent out
tomorrow to the community members informing them of the upcoming meeting and maybe asking for agenda items.

| have a few agenda items:

- discussion on possible trail development on the green space in Clover Valley

-attracting manufacturing or other businesses, what kind of economic development incentive

-building development relationships with Wikwemikong

-discussion on the Kagawong Marina space and our plans.

-Renovation of the downstairs of Burns Wharf theatre into a gallery or usable space that could incorporate the use of
the amphitheatre

-electric car charging stations - funding available
https://www.nrcan.ge.ca/energy-efficiency/transportation-alternative-fuels/zero-emission-vehicle-infrastructure-
program/21876. Follow up to see if there might be another call for proposals.

-rebranding efforts for the community

Christianna

=



Alton Hobbs

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject:

Julie Poirier Mensinga <janice@omafra.ccsend.com> on behalf of Julie Poirier
Mensinga <julie.poiriermensinga@ontario.ca>

November 1, 2021 8:31 AM

clerktreasurer@eastlink.ca

Algoma, Manitoulin, Sudbury West Ag News, November 2021

Brought to you by Julie Poirier Mensinga, Agriculture Development Advisor

Below is news for the agri-food industry in Algoma, Manitoulin, and West Sudbury

For more information contact the Agriculture Information Contact Centre at

1-877-424-1300 or email: ag.info.omafra@ontario.ca

You can also contact me:
705-471-3389 or julie.poiriermensingai@ontario.ca

OMAFRA Dateline

Calendar of events directed to agriculture and regional economic development interests at
http://www.omafra.qov.con.ca/english/rural/edr/events-training.htm

Upcoming Ecological Farmers Association of Ontario Events

The following events are webinars unless otherwise indicated:
November 1 - Holistic Farm Design

November 2 - Beyond Land Acknowledgements

November 3 - Planning for Production

November 4 - What are Co-ops and why do they Matter Now?
November 8 - Marketing and Distribution

November 9 - Finances and Budgets

November 10 - Meeting Small Business Requirements on the Farm
November 11 - Innovative Models of Land Access

November 29 - Conference: Cultivating Common Ground: 2021 Virtual EFAO Conference
December 14 - Virtual Meet-up: Farmer-led Research Virtual Meet-ups

Register at; Events | EFAQ

Municipal Agriculture Economic Development Forum
November 3 & 4, 2021



Join the annual Municipal Agriculture Economic Development and Planning Forum taking place from
November 3-4, 2021. This virtual event will feature industry experts in discussions on agri-tech,
entrepreneurship, exploring innovative ways of doing business and building a resilient agri-food sector in
response to the COVID-19 pandemic.

For more information, visit yorklink.ca/agrifoodforum

Grazing Cover Crops Webinars - Sustaining Life Above and Below
November 9, 16, & 23, 7:00 - 8:00pm

Grazing Cover Crops Webinars 2021 is back. Join us and hear from producers across Ontario discuss
the benefits of grazing cover crops. This years’ webinars will also feature presentations from cover crop
researchers detailing the latest in cover crop grazing research.

You can view the list of speakers and register here:_https://www.eventbrite ca/e/covar-crop-grazing-2021-
onling-tickets-184366684717

Forage Focus
November 30, December 1 & 2, 2021

Forage Focus is a forage information conference with a focus on stored feed. This year's event will take
place over 3 days from 12-1pm daily from November 30 - December 2, 2021. Registration is free.

November 30: Minimize losses to get the most out of your silage
December 1: Understanding your feed analysis
December 2: Improving alfalfa quality.

For more information on each session and to register, visit; Forage Focus 2021 - Powered by Eventzilla

OSCIA Biosecurity Webinars

OSCIA is offering a number of commodity-specific, biosecurity webinars in both English and French,
scheduled in September and October. Webinars are customized by commodity-type and include Generic
Livestock (Beef, Dairy, Sheep, Goat), Crops and Horticulture, Bees, and Poultry. Webinars consist of two
2-hour sessions, usually held one week apart. Visit OSCIA's website for workshop dates and to register:
Biosecurity Workshop | OSCIA {ontariosoilcrop. org)

OSCIA Environmental Farm Plan Workshops

The Environmental Farm Plan (EFP) is a voluntary environmental education and awareness program.

There are two ways you can complete your Environmental Farm Plan:
1. In-person, 2-day workshop (recommended)
2. Electronically (option for farmers looking to update their existing EFP workbook}

For morg information and to register visit EFP or contact David Trivers, Workshop Leader,
at david.trivers@ontariosoilcrop.org or 705-989-9683

Ontario Pesticide ONLINE Courses Available

The Ontario Pesticide Education Program (OPEP) supports Ontario farmers and pesticide vendors to
achieve pesticide safety certification and training.

To view available dates and to register call: 1- 800-652-8573 or register here




Canadian Agricultural Partnership (CAP) Funding for FARMERS & Other
Businesses

More information will be available once applications open - Please ensure you are checking the website
for details as they come out.

Submit applications between November 15th & December 6, 2021

Application Information

¢ The Ontario Soil and Crop Improvement Association (OSCIA} administers cost-share
funding to farmers and other businesses (plant health).

¢ Program details, including how to apply, program guides, and application forms can be
found on the OSCIA website.

¢ All businesses must complete the program enrolment form before applying for cost-
share funding.

+ Cost-share funding under the Partnership is merit-based and project funding amounts
are individually established based on project categories.

SNAPP Intake 3 opens December 6, 2021!

The Sustainable New Agri-Food Products and Productivity (SNAPP) Program is for northern Ontario
agriculture and food producers and businesses. SNAPP will provide up to $10,000 at 50% cost-share
towards the purchase of equipment and/or materials that will result in the creation of innovative food or
agricultural products new to the business; enhance productivity and/or improve efficiency or resource use
through innovation in the process or technology to improve products or processes; or reduce ecological
impact and carbon footprint though innovation in the process or technology while enhancing profitability.

Eligible projects must fall under one of the following streams:

¢ New Products — Projects that enable agriculture or food producers to create primary or
processed products that are new to the business and foster innovation while increasing
competitive advantage.

Productivity Enhancement — Projects that utilize innovative technologiaes or
processes to increase efficiencies in their operations and improve processes or
products.

Clean Tech in Agri-Food — Projects that adopt clean technology at the famibusiness
level and support improved envirenmental performance while fostering productivity,
growth, and competitiveness. Eligible projects must improve environmental performance
relative to standard/most commonplace technolegies. Therefore, energy efficiency,
remanufacturing, or productivity improvement initiatives do not necessarily include clean
tech adoption/adaptation.

Funding: up to $10,000.00 at a 50% cost-share for individual applications only (collaborations are not
eligible in this intake). Funding is limited and applications will be reviewed on a first come, first served
basis.

Please contact your regional representative for more information and to determine if your project is
eligible for SNAPP. You must also contact your representative in order to receive an application

{applications will not be available before December 6").

Algoma/Manitoulin: Cathy Bouchard — snapp@rainalgoma.ca or (705)942-7927 ext. 3135




Sudbury/Nipissing/Temiskaming/Cochrane/Parry Sound/Muskoka: Cameron Ford- info@nofia-
agri.com or (705)647-4782

Visit www.rainalgoma.ca/SNAPP for more information.

Growing Opportunities: Work Integrated Learning Opportunity for Post-
Secondary Students

Growing Opportunities will support Work Integrated Leaming (WIL) opportunities in the agriculture
industry for agriculture and non-agricutture students.

Employers in agriculture are encouraged to hire students from diverse academic backgrounds and qualify
for a wage subsidy of up to $ 7500 per student.

Placements can be short-term or long-term, full-time or part-time. The only restriction is that the subsidy
will be paid out as a percentage {up to 75%) of the total wages paid between September 1, 2021 to
March 30, 2022.

Anyone related to the ag industry including non-profit organizations, universities, ag-tech firms, retailers,
horticulture, aquaculture can apply for this funding.

Visit CAHRC's website for more details on this program: AgriTalent | CAHRC - CCRHA

If you have any queslions do not hesitate to contact Nadee Imran, AgriTalent Program Manager

at nimran@cahre-cerha.ca.

Enhanced Agri-food Workplace Protection Program

Ontario is providing financial support through the Enhanced Agri-food Workplace Protection Program to
help farmers and agri-food workplaces protect their workforces from COVID-19.
e Farms and agri-food businesses that hire three or more employees will be gligible for
funding.
Additional businesses and workers are eligible including com detasselers, transporters,
hatcheries, and primary processing

The intake opened April 22, 2021, and applications are being accepted until the funding
has been fully distributed or until November 30, 2021.

e As part of your application, you will need a written COVID-19 workplace safety plan.

Workplace Safety & Prevention Services (WSPS) Funded Consulting &
Training:

Workplace Safety & Prevention Services (WSPS] can provide professional advice and consulting to
farms and agri-food businesses - including helping you with a written COVID-19 workplace safety

plan! Your workplace may be eligible for two days of services tailored to your needs {worth $2,000 - paid
for by the federal and provincial governments). Available until February 28, 2022,

The following workplaces are eligible:
e Employers, farm sector organizations and farm associations
s Provincially licensed meat plants
¢ Other food processors who employ 1-49 employees

Please reach out to WSPS by:
o Telephone: 1-877-494-9777 to speak with a customer service representative
¢ E-mail: agriculture@wsps.ca




e Visit: wsps.news/FPCQOVID

Government Resources and Updates {COVID)

Both the Government of Canada and Ontario have useful information for farmers and agribusiness
owners about the COVID-19 pandemic. Please click on the links below for more information:

Government of Ontario

Government of Canada

Subscribe to Receive My Updates

Julie Poirier Mensinga | 11790 Hwy 64, OMAFRA, Verner, Ontario POH 2M0 Canada

Unsubscribe clerktreasurer@eastlink.ca

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by julie.poiriermensinga@ontario.ca



—_— P F 80 Commerce Valley Drive E, Suite 1
—— Markham, ON L3T 0B2
Phone: 905-739-9739 ¢ Fax: 905-739-9740
Web: cupe.on.ca E-mail: info@cupe.on.ca

Dear Township of Assiginack Council:

On behalf of CUPE Ontario’s nearly 125,000 active members of the Ontario Municipal
Employees Retirement System (OMERS), | am writing today to express our serious
concerns with OMERS' investment performance.

In 2020, OMERS posted a net loss 2.7%, representing three billion dollars in losses. This
was during a year that comparable defined benefit pension plans and funds in Canada
posted substantial investment gains. CUPE Ontario investigated further and tracked
investment returns at OMERS for ten years. We found that OMERS has underperformed
relative to other large pension plans and funds, as well as relative to its own benchmarks.
We also found that OMERS no longer shares this critical information in their annual
reporting, making it difficult for plan members to hold their investment managers
accountable.

Attached you will find a report detailing OMERS investment underperformance. Also
attached, you will find the analysis of a third-party actuary (PBI Actuarial consultants) who
confirmed that our reasoning and conclusions were sound.

CUPE Ontario believes plan members and employers have the right to know why OMERS'
investments have, over a ten-year period, underperformed other large defined benefit
pension plans and funds. If OMERS had performed in line with the average large Canadian
public pension plan, it would have a substantial, multi-billion-dollar surplus, versus the
deficit it currently faces.

Considering the significant impact such underperformance could have on plan members
and on all sponsors who hold the liabilities of the plan, we are calling on OMERS to
cooperate fully with an independent and transparent third-party review of its
investment performance transparent and accountable to plan members, sponsors like
CUPE Ontario, other unions, and employers like the Township of Assiginack.

We are hoping that the Township of Assiginack Council will join our call for an
independent expert review of OMERS. We are asking you, and other municipal
councils across the province, to debate the following motion or to pass a similar
motion calling for a third-party expert review of OMERS. The terms of such a review
would need to be agreed upon by sponsors and they could explore whether reasonable
costs could be funded from the plan.

Fred Hahn PUBLIC SERVICES SAVE LIVES Candace Reimick
President Secretary-Treasurer



We simply cannot afford another decade of investment returns so far below other
pension plans and funds. We know that ensuring strong investment returns is a goal
shared by employers like the Township of Assiginack and by unions like CUPE.

CUPE Ontario staff person Liam Bedard is available to answer any questions you may
have. He can be reached at Ibedard@cupe.on.ca.

All materials are available in French at cupe.on.ca/francaisomers.

It’s time for all of us to work together to #FixOMERS.

Thank you,

Oht .

Fred Hahn
President of CUPE Ontario

Fred Hahn "~ PUBLIC SERVICES SAVE LIVES Candace Rennick
President Secretary-Treasurer



Proposed Motion — Independent Review of OMERS’ Investment Performance

1. The Township of Assiginack Council is calling for an immediate, comprehensive
and independent third-party expert review of OMERS’ investment performance and
practices over the past ten years, conducted by the OMERS Pension Plan’s sponsors
and stakeholders.

2. Such a review would, at a minimum:

a. Compare OMERS plan-level, and asset class-level performance to other
comparable defined benefit pension plans and funds, OMERS internal
benchmarks, and market-based benchmarks.

b. Examine OMERS decision-making processes around the timing of various
investment decisions.

c. Assess the risk management policies and protocols that were in place and
determine if they were followed and/or if they were sufficient to protect
the plan from undue risk.

d. Assess whether the disclosures provided to the OMERS Administrative
and Sponsorship Boards were sufficient evidence to allow the Boards to
respond appropriately and in a timely manner.

e. Examine executive compensation, investment fees and investment costs

at OMERS in comparison to other major defined benefit pension plans

and funds.

Examine other relevant issues identified by the third-party expert review.

Make recommendations for changes at OMERS to ensure stronger

returns moving forward.

Issue their final report and recommendations in a timely manner.

Publicly release its full report and recommendations to ensure that it is

available to OMERS sponsors, stakeholders, and plan members.

w ™

3. The Township of Assiginack Council further calls on the OMERS Administrative
Corporation to:

a. Provide all requested data, documentation and information required of the
review panel to fulfill its mandate.

b. Establish a step-by-step plan, with OMERS sponsors and stakeholders, to
implement any recommendations set out in the review report.

s



M . | P.O. Box 181
q anitoulin Mindemoya, ON POP 1S0
® b » Family Resources t: 705.368.3400 f: 705.370.4796
October 15, 2021 If you would prefer to receive this correspondence

electronically, you may e-rnail dieblanc@mifresources.net
and request that your donation letter be sent to your e-maifl

. - address. Likewise, you may use the same email address
-Fl;(())wgzglg ;Bf Assiginack should you wish to unsubscribe from our Christmas mail list.
Manitowaning, ON Thank you for helping us preserve our planet,
POP 1NO ReCEiVi

Dear Mayor Ham and Council:
Christmas time is around the comer once again and Manitoulin Family Resources’ Emergency Food Assistance Program
has started the preparations for the 2021 Christmas Food Basket campaign.

The Food Bank & Thrift Store has been providing emergency and seasonal food supports to the residents of
Manitoulin district for over 35 years. Last year, thanks to the generosity of community members, businesses, and
organizations, our expectations were surpassed. $56,495.09 was raised, and was put towards the cost of generating
1,002 baskets and gifts for families and individuals in need.

Each basket is tailored to the size of the family and includes a turkey or ham, a generous supply of seascnal food
and other food products. In past years, baskets have also included gifts for all children and teens, as well as some
winter apparel (hats and mittens) for adults and children.

We hope to, once again, raise a minimum of $55,000 during this year's Christmas campaign to meet increasing
demands, as well as the increased cost of food and transportation. Any surplus funds from the campaign will be
used to meet the food security needs throughout the rest of the year. Please be assured that your donations are
used responsibly. Given the state of a global pandemic, and finding ourselves already in the fourth wave, we
acknowledge that this year's campaign will, again, be quite different. While planning will need to continue to evolve
as we move forward, we intend to provide as we are able to for Christmas.

If you would like to contribute to the Christmas campaign, monetary donations are greatly appreciated and can be
mailed to our office. Please make cheques payable to ‘Manitoulin Family Resources’ and indicate on the memo line
“Christmas Basket Campaign 2021”. We are unable to accept “in-person” monetary donations at our offices at this
time.

if you prefer an online option, you can donate via Canadahelps.org by visiting www.mfresources.net and clicking on
the 'Donate Now' at the top left side of the page to link you to our donation site. Please follow the instructions,
making sure you select ‘Christmas Food Hamper Drive’ in the drop down window under ‘Apply your donation to a
specific fund set up by this charity’. Tax receipts will be issued for financial donations over ten (10} dollars.

In the case of non-monetary/food donations, please call the Food Security Program Coordinator at 705 368-3400,
ext. 242, to make arrangements for donation drop-offs. Attendance to the Basket Assembly Site will be restricted to
preapproved personnel only, so as to ensure compliance with Public Health requirements. Christmas baskets will
be prepared and disseminated within communities December 6" through to December 17, 2021.

On behalf of the board, volunteers, and staff please accept our sincere thanks, and stay well.

Violence Against Women Prevention - Haven House Shelter & Outreach Counselling
Children’s Services - Early ON Child & Family Centre and Childcare
Help Centre - Food Bank and Thrift Shop



Police Services Board Repott for Township of Assiginack

Records Management System

September - 2021

Detachment: 4H - MANITOULIN {Little Current)
Location code(s): 4H00 - MANITOULIN (Little Current)
Area code(s): 4040 - Assiginack

Data source date:
2021/11/06

Report Generated by:
Ferguson, Carol A.

Violent Crime
Actual September Year to Date -
September 1
202012021 % 2020|2021 %
Change Change i
Murder 0 0 = 0 0 =
Other Offences Causing 0 0 = 0 0 = -1
Death g
Attempted Murder 0 0 = 0 ¢ - <l
Sexual Assault 0 0 -- 1 0]-100.0% ;
Assault o|l o | 4] 3| -25.0% ol
Abduction 0 0 - 0 0 --
Robbery 0 0 - 0 1 - 0 | 5
Other Crimes Against a ol 1 -l 5| 7| 40.0% Other Crimes...
Person 2020 © 2021
Total L1 1 -] 10| 11| 10.0%
Property Crime _
Actual September Year to Date -
September 1 I
2020 (2021 % 2020|2021 % 1!
Change Change
Arson 0 0 - 0 0 -- w1
Break & Enter ol o [ 2 1] so.0% E N
Theft Over 0 o = 1 0(-100.0% | ;
Theft Under o] 1 ~[ 1] 5| 400.0% 0| |
Have Stolen Goods 0 0 = 0 0 = 0 ‘ J
Fraud 0 0 = 4 2] -50.0% Theft Under Mischief
Mischief 1 0(-100.0% 1 5] 400.0% 2020 = 202t
Total 1 1| 0.0% 9( 13| 44.4%
Drug Crime
Actual September Year to Date -
September 5
2020[2021] % [2020[2021] =*
Change Change & 3]
Possession 0 0 - 0 0 - <? .
Trafficking 0 0 - 0 0 - (1) |
Importation and 0 0 -- 0 0 -
Production
Total 0 0 s 0 0 -

Report Generated on:
Nov 9, 2021 7:24:02 AM
PP-CSC-Operational Planning-4300




Police Services Board Report for Township of Assiginack
Records Management System

September - 2021

Clearance Rate
Clearance Rate September Year to Date - September
2020 (2021 Difference | 2020 | 2021 Difference
Violent Crime -1 0.0% - 70.0%]| 54.6%( -154%
Property Crime 0.0%| 0.0% 0.0%| 11.1%] 15.4% 4.3%
Drug Crime & = = = = =
Total (Violent, 0.0% |33.3%| 33.3% |45.0%(40.7%| -4.3%
Property & Drug)
| === _—

35%
30%
25%
20%
15%
10%

5% |

0%

Total (Viole...
2020 = 2021

Data contained within this report is dynamic in nature and numbers will change over time as the Ontario Provincial Police

continue to investigate and solve crime,
Data Utilized
- Major Crimes

- Niche RMS All Offence Level Business Intelligence Cube

Detachment: 4H - MANITOULIN (Little Current)
Location code(s): 4H00 - MANITOULIN (Little Current)

Area code(s): 4040 - Assiginack
Data source date:
2021/11/06

Ferguson, Carol A.

Report Generated by:

Report Generated on:
Nov 9, 2021 7:24:02 AM
PP-CSC—-Operational Planning-4300




Police Services Board Report for Township of Assiginack

Records Management System

October - 2021

Violent Crime
Actual October Year to Date - )
October 1]
202012021 % 2020} 2021 %
Change Change 1
Murder 0 0 = 0 0 -
Other Offences Causing 0 0 -- 0 0] -- -1
Death %’
Attempted Murder 0 0 = 0 0 -~ < 0
Sexual Assault 0 0 = 1 0}-100.0%
Assauit 0 0 - 4 3| -25.0% 0
Abduction 0 0 -- 0 0 -
Robbery o 0 -- 0 1 - 0 ; .
Other Crimes Against a 1| o -1000%| 6| 7| 16.7% Other Crimes...
Person 2020 2021
Total 1 01-100.0%] 11| 11| 0.0%
Property Crime
Actual October Year to Date -
October 1
202012021 % 2020 2021 % 1
Change Change
Arson ol o -1 o] o E 1
Break 8 Enter 1 0] -100.0% 3 1} -66.7% < (
Theft Over 0 0 -- 1 0]-100.0% 0
Theft Under 0 0 - 1 5| 400.0%
SSvElSeniGonds U [EY - 0l O — 0 Break & Fraad Mischief '
Fraud 1 0| -100.0% 5 2| -60.0% Ente...
Mischief 1 0} -100.0% 2 5| 150.0% 2020 © 2021
Total 3 0{-100.0%| 12| 13} 8.3%
Drug Crime
Actual October Year to Date -
Qctober 5 ‘
200[2021 % |2020[2021] % s
Change Change g 3
Possession 0 V] - 0 0 -- <?|
Trafficking 0 0 -- 0 0 = ; P
Importation and 0 0 -~ ¢ 0 =
Praduction
Total 0 0 o 0 0 -

Detachment: 4H - MANITOULIN (Little Current)
Location code(s): 4H00 - MANITOULIN (Little Current)

Area code(s): 4040 - Assiginack
Data source date:
2021/11/06

Report Generated by:
Ferguson, Carol A.

Report Generated on:
Nov 9, 2021 7:25:34 AM
PP-CSC-Operaticnal Planning-4300




Police Services Board Report for Township of Assiginack
Records Management System
October - 2021

Clearance Rate

Clearance Rate COctober Year to Date - QOctober 100%
2020 12021 | Difference | 2020 |2021 |Differencef| goos
Violent Crime 100.0%| - | 72.7%| 54.6%| -18.2%§ 60%
- 40% |
Property Crime 0.0% & -1 83%| 154% 7.0% |
20% |
Drug Crime - o o - o - 0% Vo - — : -
iolent Crim... otal (Viole...
Total (Violent, 25.0% -- --141.7% | 40.7% -0.9% (
Property & Drug) 2020 = 2021

Data contained within this report is dynamic in nature and numbers will change over time as the Ontario Provinclal Police
continue to investigate and solve crime.

Data Utilized

- Major Crimes

= Niche RMS All Offence Level Business Intelligence Cube

Detachment: 4H - MANITOULIN (Little Current)

Location code(s): 4HO0 - MANITOULIN (Little Current)

Area code(s): 4040 - Assiginack

Data source date: Report Generated by: Report Generated on:

2021/11/06 Ferguson, Carol A. Nov 9, 2021 7:25:34 AM
PP-CSC-Operational Planning-4300



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
BY-LAW # 21-13

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
TO AUTHORIZE AN AGREEMENT WITH HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN AS
REPRESENTED BY THE NORTHERN ONTARIO HERITAGE FUND.

WHEREAS the necessary authority is found in Section 8 of the Municipal Act, SO,,
2001 Chapter 25 as amended;

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, $5.0., 2001, ¢ 25, as amended,
provides that a municipal power shall be exercised by by-law;

AND WHEREAS The Council of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack deems
it beneficial to the community to enter into this agreement.

NOW THEREFORE THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assziginack ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

. THAT we enter the Agreement, attached to and forming part of this by-law.
2. THAT this by-law shall come into force and take effect upon the third and final

reading.

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 16th day of November,
2021.

Mayor: Dave Ham

Deputy Clerk: Alton Hobbs

seal



A

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
BY-LAW # 21-14

C

BEING A BY-LAW OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
TO AUTHORIZE AN AGREEMENT WITH HER MAJESTY THE QUEEN AS
REPRESENTED BY THE INVESTING IN INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM COVID
RESILIANCE INFRASTRUCTURE STREAM.

WHEREAS the necessary authority is found in Section 8 of the Municipal Act, SO,,
2001 Chapter 25 as amended;

AND WHEREAS Section 5(3) of the Municipal Act, S.0., 2001, ¢ 25, as amended,
provides that a municipal power shall be exercised by by-law;

AND WHEREAS The Council of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack deems
it beneficial to the community to enter into this agreement.

NOW THEREFORE THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Township of
Assiginack ENACTS AS FOLLOWS:

1. THAT we enter the Agreement, attached to and forming part of this by-law.
2. THAT this by-law shall come into force and take effect upon the third and final

reading.

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 16th day of November,
2021.

Mayor: Dave Ham

Deputy Clerk: Alton Hobbs

seal



CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK

—

BY-LAW 21- >

BEING A BY-LAW for the Licensing and Requiring the Registration of Dogs and for
the Control and keeping of Dogs within the Municipality of the Township of Assiginack.

WHEREAS Section 11(3) of the Municipal Act, 2001, 5.0. ¢25, as amended permits
municipalities to pass by-laws for licensing. keeping and prohibiting or regulating dogs
within the Municipality;

AND WHEREAS Section 103 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.0. 2001, ¢25 as amended
permits municipalities to provide for the seizure and impounding of animals found at
large contrary to this by-law;

AND WHEREAS Section 129 of the Municipal Act, 2001, 8§.0. 2001, ¢25 as amended,
permits municipalities to pass by-laws to prohibit noises likely to disturb inhabitants:

AND WHEREAS Council deems it necessary to licence and regulate dogs within the
Municipality;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack
cnacts as follows:

1. Short Title: The short title of the By-law is **Animal Control By-law™.
2, Enforcement of By-law: The By-law shall be enforced by the *Animal Control
Officer™.

SECTION 3 - DEFINITIONS

3.1 *Animal Control Officer” includes the person or Association who has been
appointed by the Municipality to control dogs and to operate a dog pound to
administer this by-law.

32 “Commercial Kennel™ means a Breeding Kennel for the breeding of purebred
dogs that are registered or eligible for registration; a Boarding Kennel for the
temporary lodging of dogs; OR a Kennel used for the lodging of more than 4
dogs kept for activities resulting in monctary gain.

33 “Dog” means a male or female dog over the age of 12 weeks.

34 “Licensed Agent” means any individual or organization contracted by the
Township of Assiginack to provide or render services.

3.5 “Owner” of a dog includes a person who possesses or shelters a dog and where
“owns” and “owner” have corresponding meaning.

3.6 “Pound or Shelter” means the premises that are used for the detention,
maintenance or disposal of dogs that have been impounded pursuant to this by-
law.

37 “Private Kennel” means a non-commercial private property where more than 4
dogs are kept for the private enjoyment of the owner of the property not
resulting in monetary gain.

3.8 “Public Property” Shall mean any property in the Township of Assiginack
owned by the Corporation of the Township of Assiginack.



28107 je Bununy g uonsag
Jo siepueied oy 3o 3doas [|n) ot pUBISISPUN JUSWANE)S SIY) O] JSYUINY pue
yoeurdissy jo diysumo |, sy w1 afiey 1e uns 03 11 puwad [[eys Sop e Jo J9UMO ON

I's

HANMO THL 40 SALLITIFISNOdST - § NOLLDAS

“mej-Ag sy ojul pajerodiosur Aqaiay
PUE paysene v, 3npaysg ayi ul paquiasaad se aq [[BYS puB 35UIII] SY) JO IDUBNSS]
a3 jo awn ay) Je 2emAssy Jo diysumo], sy 01 paniual 3q [[eys saaj Fursuadl]

" V., 9INPayas payoene Jad se payiwas pue A)jeuad
© pasodunl aq |[eys 2)e] paniwal saa4 Spoeuidissy jo dysumo] o o1 pred asg sy
pue Jeak Jepus|ed yoes jo | ¢ Yorely 0} loud pamaual aq Jeys asusol) Sop Lisag

‘paseyaind sem 31 aeak ayl Jo Jaquada(]
JO 1€ 241 vo axdxa Jjeys mej-Ag suyp) o) Juensind panssi asuaoi] Sop A1aag

'sasuusad sy ue Jop yoea 10) painbal aq a10ja191) 1M sTe) pue £ UONIES
13pun s3e) Fop 01 Apyededas pansst aq [[eys S[SUUDY] SJAll] PUE [E1DISUILOD)

"mel-Ag s jo v, 3npaydg
u1 paquiasad sB 23] Jajsueal asuadij ¢ Aed jsnul 1oumo mau oy pue duysieumo
Jo afueyo ay) Jo Apreipantun yoemBissy jo diysumo] sy AJou [[eys Jopioy

asuad)] ays “1eak Fuisuad) sy Fuump Fop e jo diysisumoe wr s8ueyd e st a1y J|

“me[-Ag suj) Jo ued Suiuuog pue o) paysene v,
a[npayog 93 sy ur paqudsasd se aq [jeys ey asuedt] 150 e 103 Jusuaseda

*10} panss)
sem 31 2U0 2y uay) 13110 Sop Jayro Aur 0) paxijje aq lou jeys ey Jopayy  °q

*salul) ay) [[e e
pauiisse sem 11 YaIym ut Fop ay) 0) paxuyje Aj21naas jday qeys Sey plesayp e

e
Top e yum panddns aq |eys Fop ays Jo 1sumo sy 29§ asuadi) sy jo wawked uedn

‘SJUSWINIOP [eFa] J0) S13713] P2jleul 121N09 B I3UUew
auwes 2y} ul jleuss Aq §3djoaul fenuue 1dodor pue s[RI 0} uCHEZUOYINY D

"3op Jo uoliduiosap pue sucnRUIIIEA ‘Bwiel ‘paAIq Y] 'Q
pue Jop ay) JO JaUm0 L) JO [IEUID pUE IaqUinu suoyd ‘SSaIppe ‘sweu dy] e

:diysumo] 2y) 0y uoteULIOyUL
Furmo][oj 2t ysiuny Jjeys asuadt) Jop e Suiseyoind Jo awm sy) e BUMO UY

“me[-Ag s Jo ped Suiuwo)
3[NPaydg s394 paysene A Ut paquoasald se aq [[eys asuadl] ay3 O 1S00 AL Ik
yoes Arerugqag jo Aep 6| 3U} 210339 10 UO A|[ENUUR INO UIXE) 9q |[BYS ASUDI[ BY |

"asuad1] [euuay B Suluie)qo ynoynm sSop ()
noj ue azow dady 10 umo “yoemFissy Jo dIYsumo] Y uryim ‘jeys uosiad op

'diysumo, ayi yatm Fop oy Joj asusdi) e Furuieiqo pue FuusisiSor
moum Jop Aue dasyf 10 umo “YoeurSissy jo diysumo ] ayy uigiim “Jjeys uosiad o

ol'¥

6'v

8

Ly

9

S

1A%

£y

(A4

'y

DNISNIADFT - # NOLLDAS

‘uosiad Aue Jo [o1u0d jeasAyd o1 Japun jou pue Jaumo i jo
asiwaad oy wey) 1ay10 soeld Aue ur punoy Sureq uesws [jeys 281 e Suiuuny,,

6t



5.2

53

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

5.10

No owner shall permit their dog, whether leashed or unleashed to trespass on
Pprivate property.

No owner shall allow their dog to be on a public road or in a public place at
anytime unless the dog is on a leash and such leash is held onto by a responsible
person.

Notwithstanding Section 5.3, no dog shall be allowed at anytime in any area
designated as a public park or public beach and swimming area.

Every owner of a dog shall forthwith clean up and dispose of any excrement left
by the dog on any property of their own. This section 5.5 does not apply to the
owners of seeing eye dogs or registered handicap assist dogs.

No owner shall permit their dog to bark or create any noise that is likely to disturb
any inhabitant of the Township.

Every person who owns a dog in the Township of Assiginack shall provide such
dog or cause it to be provided with such food, potable water, exercise, and
attention as may be required to keep it in good health.

If a dog is customarily kept out of doors, the person who owns such a dog shall, at
all times, provide for its use, a structurally sound, weatherproof enclosure with off
of the ground flooring.

No person in the Township of Assiginack shall keep a dog tethered on a chain,
rope ot similar restraining device of tess than 2.4 meters in length.

Any owner of dog licence shall inform the Township of Assiginack of a change of
address within ten (10) business days of the effective change date.

SECTION 6 - VICIOUS DOGS

6.1

6.2

6.3

The Animal Control Officer shall investigate any dog bite incident

a, Where the Animal Control Officer is satisfied that the dog has, without
provocation, bitten a person or domesticated animal, he or she may declare
a dog to be vicious dog and require the dog be muzzled and leashed. Dog
bite incidence are investigated on a case-by-case basis in order to review
the individual circumstances of any given incident.

b. Where a dog has been required to be muzzled and leashed, pursuant to
Section 6.1a of this By-law, the dog owner shall be provided with a copy
of a written notice of the requirements to that effect and shall be
formalized on the form as attached to and forming part of this By-law.

c. Whete a dog has been required to be muzzled and leashed, the dog owner
may apply to the Township of Assiginack for a hearing as to whether the
requirement should be revoked. An application for a hearing shall be field
with the clerk by letter or email within ten (10) business days of the date of
delivery of the notice of such requirement.

No person shall, within the Township of Assiginack fail to restrain a dog for
which they are the owner, that has been required to be muzzled and leashed.
Failure to do so constitutes a breach of this By-law.

For the purposes of this By-law, where “restrain™ is used in connection with a dog
required to be muzzled and leashed at its owner’s property, “restrain” shall be
deemed to mean muzzled and leashed and under the control of a person at least 16
years old, except when:

a,  Kept indoors in a manner respective of its environmental needs which
prevents contact with persons who have not consented to contact, or;



"ME[ SIY1 JO YIBIIQ B SAINISUCD 0S Op 01 3un|1ey "] ¢ UONDaS 0} Juensing
aF1e[ 12 uru o) Hop e juuad Jo HFae] 18 Futuuni Woy IAUMO 1Y) SIS JO 3 YIIYm
10} ‘Sop e nqiyoad o) pre} [jeys oewmdissy jo diysumo ] oy uigim ‘uosiad on

1'8

ADAVT LV DNINNNY ~ 8 NOLLDAS

"Pa30AR] U22q SBY 3SUSNT [2UUSY] 3Y3 JBU3 22110U U3} LM 1) JO
K13AI7ap Jo a3ep 2y} Jo sAEp ssauisng (1) UD) WIYMm JI2|D A1) 0) Jaxd] Aq
paarasal aq [[eys Suueay e Joj uonestjdde uy 'paxyoaal 3q pINOYS 35UDI]
{3UuUay 2y J0U Jo 1aym 0) se Suredy e 107 yoewFssy Jo dinjsumo] sy
03 Ajdde Avws I3umo [2UUSY Y] ‘PAYOAS] USI SBY ASUAIIT [SUUSY B 219y, Y

‘pue ‘suonendal 10 saimyels [eadpa] Jo jeIoutAoxd ‘sme|

-Aq edunu srqesndde Aue so mel-Aq sy Jo sucistaord sy yum Apdwod

10U S20p [aUUAY 311 JO 10)e23d0 10 JSUMO 3U) 3I3YM 95U AUE 3)0ADL
Aew uosiad pazuoyine A[np 1o1)0 Aue 10 19313 [oNUe) [eunuy 3yl F

“1011R)SIFA] JUALMD A3 YpiM JUS)SISUOD pIepuels [euolssajold
B 11 [ouusy Yons 2)e1edo pue simoy g1 A1949 2000 1SBI] 18 [SUUSY dY) pUSlE
J1eys 1eje1ado Jo 1oumo ay) Aq pareudisap uostad e 10 Jojeiado ‘laumo ay] )

taouapisal yuazefpe Aue jo aur Auadoad 1sa1esu 3u) woy
SI3joW (Of ey} 195010 PoUIRIUIRWL JO PIIONNSUOD 24 [[eys jpuudy JoyedoN 2

‘satow ¢ uey) $s2] Jo Anadoid e vo panuuad 2q (eys [PUU N P

LANAlRE JeDIsUNLe) pajedosse pue sTop Jo Fuipasiq pue Suipieoq
ay) jo asodmd yj 10} pouoz sastuuaad w1 Ajuo paniuad 3q [|eYS PUUSY Y D

{2AISTIAUL JEaK 1X0U A1) JO Y2IBIN JO ABp [ £ oY)
pue Aienuep Jo Aep ] 33 UamIDg AIRSA POMOUDI 3 [(BYS a5uadl] A1dAT 'q

‘onss( J0 1834 31) JO 10quIaa(] JO ABp ] € 2Ul uo anidxa jeys asuadijay) e
:suonejngal Suimo[)oj auy yim Ajdwios osje |jeys s[apuuay jo siojeiado pue sidUMQ

"0}a151)
paleId0SSE §53) palinbal ay) paniuial pue papnuqns uonesydde ay oy asueidaaoe
UE PaAI3da] SBY JYS 10 3Y [un [JUUSY B $53550d 10 “10quey ‘umo [[eys yoeurdissy

Jo dysumo], ayy ut uosiad ou ‘g pue § sU01199§ Jo suoisiaoid 2y} o) JdYUNng

|

-Ad Sy} JO YoB3IQ B S3IMNSUOD OS Op 0} adnje “mel-£q sy} jo ped Suiuugy pue
01 payoene , V., 3[NPaYog 234 Y} Ul paquiasald se $a) 2ous01] sy £q potuedwoase
DPISAI [[IM [SUUDY I3 2I3UM PUR] 2 JO JAUMO 1) JO UOIIBZLIOYINE S1) pn|dul
l[eys pue yoruidissy Jo diysumo], at) o) 1a3a] & se paRIIqns aq [jeys uonesijddy
[PUURY Ay yoewBissy jo diysumo] oy 10] me]-Ag Fujuoz jusuns jsow ayy w
Jeins pauoz Ayedounul ay) V)M SEAIR 2S0L) Ul PIMO][E 2q AJUO [[BYS S[ouUaY

€L

L

I'L

STINNIM - L NOILDES

‘ssalppe jo agueyd a1 jo
HorUIFISSY Jo diysumo] sy Anou A[21eIpaiua [Jeys ‘asuapisal J1ay) JO uoljeno|a
uodn ‘paysea) pue pajzzniu aq o) pannbal Jop v sumo oym uosiad Liaag

"Sop a1y yna 1981003 2AEY O} PAUISUOD

10U 2ARY IO P{OYSSHOY S, 23UMO 31} T8 10U a1k oYM suosIad Yitm 1OBIN0D o1

Funwoo 10 (mel-Ag sy ut suoisiacad Yy souepioade ul ydaoxs) Auadord

1o ployasnoy s Jaumo ay) Jutaes| ‘woly Fop oy siusasad yotym spasu
|EIUALUONAUS §11 O 9Ald2dsal ainsopoud Joopino 1o tovad e ur jday -q

¥9



8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

8.8.1.

8.8.2.

8.8.3.

3.84.

8.8.5.

For the purposes of this By-law, a dog shall be deemed to be running at large
when found in any place other then the property of the owner of the dog and not
under control of any persen.

For the purposes of this By-law, a dog shall be deemed not to be under the control
of any person when the dog is not on a leash of a maximum length of two (2)
meters and held by a person or is not on a leash which is securely affixed to a
permanent structure from which the dog cannot escape.

No person shall allow or permit a dog under their control or of which they are
registered owner to trespass on private property whether on a leash or not, unless
permission for said trespass is first obtained from the property owner.

No person shall allow or permit a dog under his or her control or of which they
are the registered owners to be on a Public Beach whether on a leash or not.

The owner of any dog that is found to have killed livestock or poultry will be held
responsible and shall reimburse the Township of Assiginack for any and all costs
incurred.

Every person who is the owner of a dog at a time when the dog fouls a property
anywhere within the Township of Assiginack, shall forthwith remove, or cause
the removal of the excrement from such property and sanitarily dispose of the
excrement. Failure to do so constitutes a breach of this By-law.

Subject to subsection 8.8.5, a Peace Officer or Animal Control Officer may:
a. Seize and impound any dog found running at large, and
b.  Restore possession of the dog to the owner thereof where:

i.  The owner claims possession of the dog within three (3) days
{cxclusive of the day of its impounding and of statutory holidays)
after the date of the scizure,

ii.  The owner pays the Peace Officer or Animal Control Officer a
pound fee for a dog seized and a maintenance fee for each day
subsequent to the day of seizure that the dog remains impounded;
and,

iii. The owner has procured a current license for the dog pursuant to
this By-law.

Where a dog is seized and impounded under section 8.8.1 of this section, the
owner, if known and whether the dog is claimed from the pound or not, shall be
liable for the pound and maintenance fees prescribed and shali pay all fees on
demand by the Animal Control Officer or Township of Assiginack, which shall be
recoverable for the municipality under the Provincial Offences Act.

Where at the end of the three (3) days mentioned in subsection 8.8.1, the dog has
not been restored to the owner, the Animal Control Officer may sell the dog for
such price as he or she deems reasonable.

Where the owner of a dog has not claimed the dog within three (3) days of after
its seizure under 8.8.1 above, and where the dog has not been sold, the Animal
Control Officer may euthanize the dog in a humane manner or otherwise dispose
of the dog(s) as they see fit in accordance to the provisions of the Province of
Ontario Animals for research Act as it relates to pounds and no such damages ner
compensation shall be recovered by the dog owner on account of its destruction or
other disposition.

Where a dog is seized under subsection 8.1 is injured or should be destroyed
without delay for humane reasons or for the reasons of safety to persons or
animals, the Peace Officer or Animal Control Officer may euthanize the dog in a



souenssi ayy a1nbal Jou 1M Jemausl 33Uy enuuy sy yaeuidissy jo digsumo ]
ay) UM ULBWISI §|1% STB) JO 21eS 2Y) W0 SANUIAI [V ‘sannp Jiay) aysjdwos o)
paxmbai se 100130 [0NUO) [BUUY SY) 0) PaNIIILI 3q [BYS UOLRULIGJU] ‘pPaUIeIqo
uoneuLIOJE oyads pue pjos ey L1245 jo prosal pue Fof e doay |iim yoeurdissy
Jo diysumo] ay] -yoemdissy jo diysumo] oy £q parjddns aq jm s8e] Sog

‘me[-Ag S 1pun ) uo pasodun
safreyo pue $39] e jo |ny ut uauiked noy)im Sop e 3a3L11a1 10 3[01RA
 0]U1 I5]Ua PUB ¥E21q ‘19010 [ONUe)) {BWUY ue ‘Jadaoy punod 2y q

"JONU0D § 1901130 2U) Iapun ao1yaa 10 des) 3A1] J204J() |0NUOY) [EWITUY UE e

wo) Jop e aaawal A[qraio) oeurdissy jo digsumo] ay) uiyim ‘|jeys uosiad o

01

1ol

SNOISIAQYUd YAHLO —~ 01 NOLLDIS

*SIZLIOYINE {I9UN0) SB 10,PUR ‘120130 90104 AUE Aq 10 1301)J() JUSW2dI0Ju]
Mme[-Ag “1201JQ |oNUe)) [BUHUY U AQ PI2I0JUD aq [JeyS me[-Aq S1y],

‘mej-Ag sy
0} paysene v, a[npayog Jad se a3y paquosaid ay) Aed pinos Jaumo sy Agataym
‘Iaumo 3y £q Fop e yo Suuapuaiins e 1dadoe Aewtl 19013J(Q [0NUC)) [EUNUY SY ],

‘mej-Ag SR Jo suoisiacxd ay) Yitm 2ouBpIOdSE UL JO pasodsip Buieq ewiue

3] JO Jaumo 3y o1 1aa1d aq ([eys uonesuadwos Jou safewep ou (s)uapou

SU) Yilm PIJRIDOSSE $33) U3 01 SJT]I )1 Sy 'pand Futaq jo a|qeded vt St 12010
[onue)) jeunuy st Jo uerrdo ay) ul “o1aLm pue panfur 1o ||t SI YOI M [BWIUE UE
Furdonsap wo o1y [oNuo) [eUnuY ayl juaaaid [[eys uonsas s ut Sunpop

JA%1J0 [00U0D) [BWIUY dU} 0) puewap uo saa) ||e Led jjeys Aoy ey
pue s)s02 31e3 AJlep pue sa3) punod 5y 10 a[qes] 3q [1BYS “Jou 10 punod ay) tog
pawe[d st 0p ayj I3YIdYm pue ‘umou| J1 1sumo sy ‘papunodu s1 Fop v aioym

"[UN0) Aq paroailp st punod e ulelUIEW 0] PUB ME]-Aq ST} Uodn pataa|
adepunod sy 122[102 0y pazuoyine s1 “YoemR1ssy Jo diysumo] s jo uoneiodion
Yl Jo poune) sy Aq parutodde se qually 11ay) 10 120130 |OHU0]) [BUHUY DY L

“Jodaay puned oy £q pjos
aq Aew pouad Aep () In0J © UM poune[d 1ou pue papunodut jt ‘Fop 1347

-pakonsap dutaq Gop ay) 0} roud 3010U oy

~pZ J2UmO Paplosat a1 aA18 01 apeur aq |[im Jdwane uy 'sARp (1) USADS UM
pawieo jou j1 pakonsap et 10 ‘me[-Ag 93, JUBLING Y} UL Jn0 Jas s Aep Jod el
JuaLIND A1 Je Pataa] ‘adepunod Joj paunespar aq Aew Sop oy s£ep () 1n0j urynm
PILE[D J] "aSUaDI] © INOYIM 10 Yia yoewiFissy Jo diysumo] ayy uiim agie)

12 Juuns punoj Jop Aue punodunn pue 52198 Aeur 1321110 [0NU0)) (BUIUY BY [

L'6

6

$6

vo

£'6

[A¢

1'6

HADIAA0 TOUALNOD TYININY —6 NOILDIS

"mel-Ag s1y1 jo ped se pajelodioouy £galay s} anpayss
YOIy *,V,, S[NPAYDIS Ut patjroads se ale g UONDIIG Ul PIULINO SIDIAIAS ) 10§ $994

“orwBissy Jo diysumo] ay jo juade pasuad)] sy Aq pardaooe aq |eys sfoq

UoNINISIP Pies 10 Top Y1 JO JDUMO AL} AQ PaIaA0dal

2q |[eys uenesuaduiod Jo safewep ou pue Fop oY) sZIUBYING ABW JODIL()

Jonuo) jewuy aiy ‘pasofuepus ale s[eunue 1o suosiad Jo Ljajes sy a1eym

pue painides aq jouueo Fop e asaym ‘130110 [ONUO)) JRULILY Ue Jo uolurde oy uj

‘UCHONIISOP 1 JO JUNODDE UO J2UMO 2} AQ PI1aA02al 9q [[eys uonesuaduios
Jou saewep ou pue ‘a1es Joj 11 Bulajo oYM Jo Jop ay) wiepdsl 01 uosisd
Aue Funyuuad moiiim ‘1 3as £317) Se 2INZ10S I} IG)JE UCCS ST ISULUEW SUBRIINY

018

68

9'8'8



10.3

10.4

10.5

10.6

of a new tag annually. A fee remitted to the Township of Assiginack for annual
licensing confirms the data on file for that record. 1f a new tag is required, it will
be deemed to have replaced the tag and charged accordingly.

Impounded Animals captured and held according to this By-law, will be located at
169 Monument Hill Road.

Any person who contravenes any provision of this By-law is guilty of an offense
and upon conviction is liable to a fine not to exceed the maximum provided under
the Provincial Offences Act, exclusive of costs, and every such fine shall be
recoverable for the Township of Assiginack under the Provincial Offences Act.

That all sections of this By-law shall be deemed separate and independent, the
validity of any section or provision thereof shall not affect the remaining sections
or the validity of this By-law.

Schedule “A” and Schedule B are attached to this by-law and form an integral part
of this By-law.

SECTION 11 - REPEALS

11.1

11.2

The passing of this By-law hereby rescinds all prior relative By-laws.

This By-law shall come into full force and effective after the third and final
reading.

That this By-law shall come into force and take effect upon the signing of this By-law.,

David Ham, MAYOR seal

Alton Hobbs, CAO/DEPUTY CLERK



Woeuldissy

Jo diysumo} ayy yym urewsal Juisuaoy] Sop Jo UOTIO[[OD YY) WIOI} SINUIADI ||V 'p

'S1-814 me|-Ad Jo ., [npayag Jod se utjnojiue
fenua) jo Linjedviuniy sy 01 paIwal pue JAOTI0 JONU0D) [BUINY at) A pa1oea|[od
aq [jeys sjewiue paanded Jo Japuauns pue a1ea ‘uolduiapal 93 WOIY SANUAASI [V ¢

£ [ I NINT0D
punod 1o “3[31yaA “13013Q [0NU0D
00'001% 1°01 uondag [ewiuy woy Fop arauial 3[qid104 61
PaAYSed| pue pa|ZzZnw
00°001$ g uonaIsg pannbai Sop v wiensal o) ainie,] ‘21
00'05% t'9 01'S uoNM?g $S3IppE JO d5URY2 jo A110U 0] |IB] ]
00°06% 6'S uoIDag ysea] Jadoidwi uo Fop Furdaay] ‘01
00°05% g'C uo23g 21nso]oua apIsInG apiacad oy (e Gl
00058 L'S uonoag yi[eay pooi ur Fop daoy o) [ted bl
00°6L8 9'¢ Uond3g sJay)o gInisip 01 Jop 1iuLad €l
asioun
00°CLS 9’ UD23g BAIS30X3 el 10 Yeq 0y Fop Juuad |
WAWAIIX
00°SLS L'8/ §° uonag dop jo asodsip pue dn-uea(o o) g4 11
BaJe Juiuims arjgnd
00°6L% $'¢ UOTDAG Jo yied 21gnd v u 2q 03 Fop junag 01
Usea] Inoyim
00°SLS €°g uolag aoed sipgnd e ui ag o) Sop puuay 6
Aadead
00°SLS 7’6 UoNdag aeand uo ssedsal) o) Fop junag ‘g
00'6LS 1°¢ uonseg a71e[ 182G 0) 0P JtuLIag L
00058 § /8’y UoHISg [3uuaY] J31sITal 0) [le] 9
007058 L' uonoag diysisuso Jo adueyd jo Ajnou o) e ‘¢
000s% q¢°t uonoag 35U01| TOP JO ISHSIA] b
00053 BG'p UONOSS asuadl| dop ay) Xyje oi |ie4 €
00°6LS T uonaag 3SUDIT [DUUIY T UIRIGO 0 JIB] T
00053 [ uonaag 35u3d1| JOp Ule1qo 0} Jie ] ‘1
3INIJ40 ONINIAAA
40 ONILVIYD
ANId L3S NOISIAQHd ONIGHOM WHO4 LYOHS WALl
saulL,j [09)U0)) [BIUY )IG "7
£ [ I NIN10D
00°0¢S 00058 96 934 1apualing [eunuy
00°0CS 00°0z$ Po/ 16/ 79188 394 ale [ewiuy Wal(] 134
00°0S$ 00'0S$ 6/ 1619188 234 punoduy] uonduiapay Fog
00°05¢% E/U 1'L/8F [2uuay] ajealld
00°05Z8 E/U 1'L/8% [3UUIT [RIMALOT)
B/ B/U 5'G Toq 247 Fuueay “22u201] Jo(g
B/ B/ S G0 247 Turaag ‘aouan1] Jog
00018 00018 Ly 99j Jagsuel ], 30UA31] do(
00°0T% 00°0CS o't Juswide|day ‘aouaaig 3o
00°¢1$ 00°¢is ol'y 15] € JEJA] 3y 3187 “aolesl] dog
0001% 00018 [ M3UIY [enuuy 'sousd1 SoQg
00078 0008 £y MaN ‘asua0lT 507
120¢ 020T NOISIAOQHd NOLLAIYDSHA ST34

XX 1T # AAVT-A™

§39,] [01JU0)) [EWIUY )OS |

«Vo ITNAIHOS

MOVNIDISSY 40 dIHSNAMOL AHL 40 NOILLVIOJdH0O) FHL




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK
SCHEDULE “B” - BY-LAW # 21-XX

MUZZLING AND LEASHING REQUIREMENT NOTICE

Owner’s Name: Dog's Name:
Address: License Number:
Breed:
Colour:
Telephene: Age: M / F
An investigation of an incident on the date of involving your above-
described dog and Victim: at the following address:

. was required. The
investigalion has been conducted, and it has been determined that your dog has bitten a
person and or a domestic animal,

Accordingly, this dog is therefore required to be muzzled and leashed pursuant to the By
law #21-xx as may be amended, and you, the Owner, are hereby notified that if you wish to
keep this dog in the Township of Assiginack, you must:

1. Keep the dog muzzled, always leashed and under the control of a person at
least 16 years old when it is off your property,

2. At all times, when on your property or on the property of the person who
has the care and control of the dog. the dog must be restrained. This is
accomplished by keeping the dog inside a building or house, or in an
enclosed pen or area of sufficient dimension and strength to be humane,
and 1o prevent the dog from either leaving the building or property or from
coming inte conlact with persons who are not at the building or property
and persons who have not consented to have contaci with the said dog. If
the dog is not in an enclosed area the dog is required to be muzzled,
leashed and under ihe control of an individual of at least 16 years of age.

3. I you transfer ownership or possession of this dog or relocale your place of
residence within the Township of Assiginack. you shall immediately notify us

Contravention of the By-law #21-XX as it may or may not be amended. may resuit in
persecution of you, as the owner of a dog required to be muzzled and leashed. and if
convicted be imposed the following:

+ Set fine of $100 “Failure to Resirain a dog required muzzled or leashed” S.6
*  Setfine of $50 “Failure to notify of change of address” 5.5.10 & $.6.4

You may appeal this Requirement by making an Application to the Township Clerk within
ten {10) business days of the date of delivery of this Muzzling and Leashing Requirerment
Notice.

Animal Control Officer Name:

Date of the Requirement / Issue:

Date of the Serving of the Notice:

At the location of;

By, Date & Time

This form is made in triplicate copy for Township of Assiginack, Ammal Control Officer. Owner







